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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
Projects & Development India Limited
A-14,Sector-1,Noida-201301

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA
LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 31%March 2018, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, the Cash Flow Statementfor the year then ended,
and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management’s Financial

Statements

Responsibility for the

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for
the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
Or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act,
the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10)
of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the financial statements.

Basis for Qualified opinion

1. Note No.36:- As to confirmation /reconciliation of
balances under Trade Receivables amounting to INR
3,103.55 lakh out of which confirmation received INR
22.84 lakh and no confirmation received in respect
of Trade Payable, Loan and Advances taken, Security
Deposit and other Liabilities.

Subject to above confirmation we are unable to
comment on quantum of differences, if any and the
extent of its effect on financial statement for the year
ended 31.3.2018.

2. As to non-confirmation /reconciliation of balances
due/ payable to Fertilizer Corporation of India
Limited (FCIL) net amounting of INR 45.01 lakh. As
explained by management some of the quarters belong
to PDIL was leased by FCIL since long back for which
rent is also collected by FCIL. PDIL has not claimed
any rent from FCIL on those quarters. Quantum of
rent collected by FCIL has not been explained by
the management, so due to non-ascertainment of
quantum of recovery of rent, the extent of its effect on
financial statement, if any, is unascertained.
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3. Provisions towards expenses of INR 26.07 lakh
appearing in books of account much before from
2011 which were made by the company on estimation
basis. In the absence of claims as on date we are unable
to ascertain whether the above amount is actually
payable or not.

4. Cumulative impact of our observations in paragraphs
1 & 3 is not ascertainable as the management has
not made estimates of their effect on profit/loss for
the year as well as on the assets and liabilities of the
Company as on 31* March 2018.

5. Point 'x' under Annexure "A" to the Audit Report:-
A case of fraud/financial irregularities was reported
against one of the employee in regard to CSR
project and obtaining of Donation Certificates for
availing personal Income Tax benefits. The Vigilance
Department has carried out detailed investigation and
submitted their report to management of PDIL on
March 22, 2018. The Report of vigilance department
has confirmed the allegations made against the
employee. Since the transaction pertains to earlier
years, it has no impact on profit for the year.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required except the effects /possible
effect of the matter described in the basis for qualified
opinion paragraphs 1 to 5 stated above and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the financial position
of the Company as at 31 March, 2018, and its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order, 2016 (the order) issued by the central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of
the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
order.

2. Based on the verification of books of account of
the Company and according to information and
explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure-B,
a report on the directions and sub-directions, issued
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by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India in
terms of section 143(5) of the Act.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report
that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information
and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as
required by thelaw have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those
books.

(c) the balance sheet, the statement of profit and
loss, the statement of cash flows dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of
account

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements
comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant
rules prescribed thereunder.

(e) On the basis of the written representations
received from the directors as on 31st March,
2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors,
none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
March, 2018 from being appointed as a director
in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over the financial reporting of
the Company and operative effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure
C” and.

(g) With respect to the other matters included in
the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies Act (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

() The Company has disclosed that the impact
of pending litigations on its financial position
is not ascertainable in its financial statements
— Refer Note 32 to the financial statements.
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(ii) The Company did not have any long-term
contracts including derivatives contracts
causing any material foreseeable losses.

(i) There were no amounts which were required
to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

FOR M D GUJRATI & CO,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005301N

Sd/-

G L AGRAWAL
Partner

Membership No. 087454

Place: New Delhi
Date: 16" July, 2018
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Annexure - A to the Independent
Auditors Report

The Annexure A referred to in Independent Auditors’
Report of even date to the members of PROJECTS &
DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED on the accounts
of the company for the year ended 31 March, 2018, we
report that.

(i) Inrespect of Fixed Assets

a) The company has maintained proper records to show
full particulars, including quantitative details and

situation of fixed assets.

b) The Company has a regular program of physical
verification of its fixed assets by which fixed assets
are verified in a phased manner over a period of three
years. In accordance with the program, certain fixed
assets were verified during the year and no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of the company

and the nature of its assets.

c) On the basis of books of accounts according to
the information and explanations given to us, the
company has clear Title/Lease deeds for freehold and
leasehold land except land situated at Sindri where
lease deed has not been executed. The total area of
land at Sindri is 10.22 Lakh Sq. Mt. The value of
Land at Sindri has been taken as Nil.

d) The Company has not disposed off substantial part of
the fixed assets during the year. However, an amount
of INR 1061.46 Lakh (WDV INR 89.61) [(previous
year INR 1061.46 lakh (WDV INR 89.61 lakh)]
representing gross value of non-active fixed assets
(including assets of R&D division of Sindri) and
other than land & building as on Balance Sheet Date
have been continued to be held for the disposal and
estimated realizable / nominal value shown against
held for disposal. In our opinion, this does not affect

the going concern status of the company.
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(ii) The Company is a service company and major
activities are from consultancy on project related
to fertilizers industries. However, company is doing
manufacturing activity at Sindri and according to
the information and explanation given to us, the
stock of finished goods, stores and spare parts and
raw material have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals and there are no
material discrepancies were noticed.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given
to us, the company has not granted any loan, secured
or unsecured tocompanies, firm and other parties
covered in the register maintained under Section 189
of the Companies Act, 2013, consequently paragraph
(iii)(a), (b) & (c) of order is not applicable.

(iv) According to the information and explanations
given to us, the company has not granted any loan,
securities and guarantees in favor of its directors
or to any other person in whom the directors are
interested and had not made any investment for
which provision under section185 and 186 of
Company’s act 2013 are applicable.

(v) As informed to us the Company has not accepted
any deposits within the meaning of directives issued
by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of
sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Companies Act and the rules framed there under.

(vi) Wehavebroadlyreviewed the costrecords maintained
by the Company in respect of its products pursuant
to the order of Central Government for cost records
prescribed under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of
the Companies Act and are of the opinion that prime
facie the prescribed cost records with a view to
determine whether they are accurate or complete.

(vii) a) According to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company is regular in depositing
with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory
dues including provident Fund, sales tax, income
tax, value added tax, goods and service tax and other
material statutory dues applicable to it.

According to the information and explanations given
to us, no undisputed amount payable in respect of
service tax, income tax, goods and service tax and
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b)

cess were in arrear, as on March, 31, 2018 for a period
of more than six months from the date they become
payable.

According to the information and explanations given
to us,and as per the books and records examined
by us, there are no material dues of custom Duty,
service tax and Wealth tax which have not been
deposited with appropriate authorities on account of
any dispute. However, according to the information
and explanations given to us, the following dues
of income tax, Excise duty and cess, have not been
deposited by the company on account of dispute.

Nature of
Dues

Period
which the
amount
relates

Amount
(INR in
Lakh)

Forum where dispute is
pending

Health /
Education

43.12 N.A Supreme court

Cess

Sales Tax

416.11 | 1991-92 to

1998-99

Assistant Commissioner
of Commercial Taxes,
Dhanbad

(viii)In our opinion and according to the information

(ix)

(x)

and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of loan or borrowing to a
financial institution, bank, and government or due
to debenture holders.

The Company did not raise any money by way of
initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) and terms loan during the year.
Accordingly, para 3(ix) of the order is not applicable.

A case of fraud/financial irregularities was reported
against one of the employee of PDIL in regard to
CSR project and obtaining of Donation Certificates
for availing personal Income Tax benefits. The case
was first reported on 2nd March 2016 to PDIL
management. The Vigilance Department has carried
out detailed investigation and submitted their report
to management of PDIL on March 22, 2018. The
Report of Vigilance department has confirmed the
allegations made against the said employee and
requested Management of PDIL to take suitable
punitive action against him.
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Except as reported above, based upon the audit
procedures performed and information and
explanations given by the management, we report
that, no other material fraud on the company by its
officers/ employees has been noticed or reported
during the course of audit for the year ended 31st
March 2018.

(xi) According to the information and explanation given
to us, during the year managerial remuneration
has been provided in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provision of section 197
read with schedule V of the Companies Act.

(xii) As the Company is not a nidhi company, paragraph
(xii) of the order is not applicable.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given
to us all transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with Section 188 and 177 of Companies
Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in
the Financial Statements etc. as required by the
accounting standards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given
to us the company has not made any preferential
allotment / private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year under
review.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given
to us the company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected
with him.

(xvi)According to the information and explanations given
to us, company is not required to be registered under
section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

FOR M D GUJRATI & CO,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005301N

Sd/-

G L AGRAWAL
Partner

Membership No. 087454

Place: New Delhi
Date: 16" July, 2018
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Annexure - B To The Independent
Auditor’s Report

Directions under section 143(5) of the Companies Act
2013 for the year 2017-18

1. On the basis of the Books of accounts of the Company
and according to information and explanation given
to us the company have clear Title/lease deeds for
freehold and leasehold land except land situated at
Sindri where lease deed has not been executed. The
total area of the land at Sindri is 10.22 Lakh Sq. Mt.
The value of Land at Sindri has been taken as NIL in
the book of accounts.

2. According to information and explanations given
to us the company having the system of monitoring
outstanding dues by management on monthly basis.
The following are the old outstanding dues which are
more than three years, against which in some of the
cases company makes the provision for doubtful debts
and in some of the cases the company has not made
provision based on the merit: -

(INR in Lakh)

Particulars | Debts o/s over | Debts o/s Debts o/s less Total

six months | over 3 years | than six months
Debts 773.19 429.96 1,798.92 3,002.07
Considered
goods
Debts 2.31 99.17 101.48
Considered
doubtful /
Provision
Total 775.50 529.13 1,798.92 3,103.55

3. Based on the verification of books of account of
the Company and according to information and
explanation given to us, there is no inventory lying
with Third Parties and no assets has been received as
Gift/Grant from Govt. or other authorities.

FOR M D GUJRATI & CO,

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005301N

Sd/-

G L AGRAWAL
Partner

Membership No. 087454

Place: New Delhi
Date: 16" July, 2018
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ANNEXURE C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S
REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT
INDIA LIMITED.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT
INDIA LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2018
in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI’). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to company’s policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to
an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
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Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of thefinancial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s
internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorization of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override
of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud
may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively
as at 31 March 2018, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

FOR M D GUJRATI & CO,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005301N

Sd/-

G L AGRAWAL
Partner

Membership No. 087454

Place: New Delhi
Date: 16" July, 2018
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do{ U3 — 31,/03 /2018 &l

: 2015 Company

Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2018

(dug o ®) (¥ In Lakh)

faazor Particulars feagufy gda RuiféT arafer Rwofl RulfEr arafer
e 31,/03 /2018 & 3d 31,/03/2017 & 3id A
A AHs AMHS
Note Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
No. Current Reporting Period Previous Reporting Period
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
L | shed vd S I. | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 | gereRe fAf 1 | Shareholders’ funds
(@) | TR goit (a) | Share Capital 2 1,729.85 1,729.85
@) |Rod g sifey (b) | Reserves and Surplus 3 9,308.95 9,040.17
2 | IR e R dfad ardeH 2 | Share Application Money - -
Pending Allotment
3 | IR—gdHH eHeIRaT 3 | Non-current Liabilities
(@) | <rafafy SuR (a) | Long Term Borrowings 4 - -
(@) | emeafird ox SAeIRAt (Fad) (b) | Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5 - -
(M | erg Qafafy AeRar (c) | Other Long Term Liabilities 6 115.03 117.15
(=) EICICIERICEIG] (d) | Long Term Provisions 7 1,218.66 992.47
4 | qdHH <HeRal 4 | Current Liabilities
(®) | drafafr sur (a) | Short Term Borrowings 8 - -
@) |uR < (b) | Trade Payables 9 699.21 512.11
(M s JaHE SRt (c) | Other Current Liabilities 10 1,877.63 1,486.97
(&) | srcurafey wraems (d) | Short Term Provisions 11 585.43 192.70
Bl TOTAL 15,534.76 14,071.42
I | gReufm II. | ASSETS
1 TR—ada gRufeaar 1 | Non-current Assets
(®) | Hufeqar, o=, SudmRor qn Sﬂiﬁ (a) |Property, Plant & Equipment and
YRy Intangible Assets
(i) o gt (i) | Tangible Assets 12 1,408.63 1,499.59
(ii) e,q'q:;f gfgufedar (ii) | Intangible Assets 12 90.66 129.63
(iii) Yo @ uIfy W (iii) | Capital Work-in-progress 12A - -
(iv) | fRerari= 3,111—& gRgufeaat (iv) | Intangible Assets under 12B -
Development
(@) | IR—adae faer (b) | Non-current Investments 13 - -
() | smeefia wr uRwufear (Rae) (c) | Deferred Tax Assets (net) 5 536.59 329.04
(@) | <rafafy For v A (d) |Long Term Loans and Advances 14 95.35 94.31
@) | IR—gcHm uReufcaat (e) | Other non-current Assets 15 2,659.41 2,322.83
2 | gau uRufeaar 2 | Current Assets
(@) | acmr fader (a) | Current Investments 16 - -
@) | AregE (b) | Inventories 17 592.54 366.44
(1) | @R it (c) | Trade Receivables 18 3,002.07 2,444.51
(@) |F®d UG Thar A (d) | Cash and Cash equivalents 19 5,849.11 5,732.70
(@) | ereuTafer For ud a1 (e) | Short Term Loans and Advances 20 225.85 126.30
(®) | o= gdaE gt (f) | Other Current Assets 21 1,074.55 1,026.07
Exsl TOTAL 15,534.76 14,071.42

oiRgiep Hiferam va fa<h faavon uwr fewforgi  Accounting Polices & Notes to Accounts 1 to 51
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year
ended 31st March, 2018

(v. @t #) (X InLakh)

faavor Particulars fewgef) | adame RafET safer | fRech RuIféT srafeyr
et 01,/04 /2017 & 01/04 /2016 &
31,/03 /2018 @I 31,/03 /2017 &)
wIfd R ANidbs Ifd W s
Note Figures for the Figures for the
No. end of Current end of Previous
Reporting Period Reporting Period
from 01/04/2017 to from 01/04/2016 to
31/03/2018 31/03/2017
L |yored & Wora () I. | Revenue from operations (Gross) 22 6,820.09 4,598.80
e ST Yob Less:- Excise Duty - 3.33
TelTer ¥ XTord (frae) Revenue from operations (Net) 6,820.09 4,595.47
II. |s= amg II. | Other Income 23 965.89 1,178.99
II1. g o (I +11) III. | Total Revenue (I + II) 7,785.98 5,774.46
IV. |arg IV. |Expenses:
gad T @Y T Cost of Materials Consumed 24 288.60 6.05
WY AR R ST Hiring of Services 272.16 200.64
Wfp—ga—ge & Wle Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 25 - -
FIR A1el, B i H qr Wio—gi—gs @ Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, 26 (161.95) -
a1t g aRad Work-In-Progress and Stock-In-Trade
HHART fRda™ e Employee Benefits Expenses 27 5,439.86 4,732.69
i ara Finance Cost 28 - -
I8N Ud gReme Depreciation and Amortization 29 198.81 217.56
SURNHe B Impairment Loss 39 - 1.00
A Y Other Expenses 30 1,687.27 1,610.95
V. A g V. |Total Expenses 7,724.75 6,768.89
VL |amuarfes Ud SR Hel der &y Tf ik VI. |Profit before Exceptional and 61.23 (994.43)
(III1-V) Extraordinary Items and Tax (III-V)
VIL |aryqrfes ¥ VII. | Exceptional Items - -
VIIL | SrmeReT #iet doir &) gd @ (VI - VII) VIIIL | Profit before Extraordinary Items and 61.23 (994.43)
Tax (VI - VII)
IX. | 3qreRoT |/ IX. |Extraordinary Items - -
X. ¥ t{ﬁ o (VIII- IX) X. |Profit before Tax (VIII- IX) 61.23 (994.43)
XL &R &g XI. |Tax Expenses:
(1) g X (1) Current tax - -
(2) Proer auf &1 R (2) Earlier Years tax - 31.43
(3) AT B (3) Deferred tax (207.55) 32.38
XII \qf & forg o/ (g1f+) XII |Profit (Loss) for the Year 268.78 (1,058.24)
XIII | gy feadt R ama « (1000 /—%9¢ @& |#9e | X1 | Earning per Equity Share:(At Par Value of 31
) % 1000)
(1) et (o ¥) (1) Basic (in ) 155.38 (611.75)
() fafra (Bug #) (2) Diluted (in 3) 155.38 (611.75)
TR RIS A @) Herd RE & o/gar In term of our report of even date attached
FHd TH S ORI gs S For M D Gujrati & Co.
IS THISee Chartered Accountants
HH TSIHROT AT : 0053017 Firm Regn No.: 005301N
80,/ — 80/~ g0,/ — Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
. B wg 3. 0. sharaa Sf. v, srrare B. K. Sahoo D. P. Srivastava G. L. Agrawal
HUET g freeres (FREHRI AHifdd) yrflar Company Director (Govt. Nominee) Partner
UHA.: 087454 Secretary M.No.: 087454
B0,/ — Sd/-
A : AT I . guTH} Ear Place: Noida D. S. Sudhakar Ramaiah
faTia : 16.07.2018 freere (fa=r) vd wee s Date: 16.07.2018 D(F)/CMD
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended
31st March 2018
(dug o ®) (¥ In Lakh)

31 9T, 2018 |31 A€, 2017
P g« a9 | B W ad
Year ended | Year ended
31-Mar-18 | 31-Mar-17
®) ydarad IRty @ 95 yare A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
PR Ud IR A& | t{\a( e @ Net Profit before Taxes and Extraordinary items 61.23 (994.43)
e & forg wHmiror — Adjustments for :
TeIET Ud gReie (81 wfea) Depreciation & Amortisation (incl impairment) 198.81 218.56
EISESIES Interest Income (601.56) (609.41)
<Y uR¥ufeat @1 [ o) o /71 (Frae) Profit/loss on sale of fixed assets (net) 031 (0.46)
SRICC) W aIffrEl & forg yraur (9 @i # UigEt W | Prov for bad & doubtful advances (net off excess prov. written 3.08 (46.41)
e fraer o) back)
Bl gt waratsH @ qd yarer amy Operating profit before working capital adjustments (338.13) | (1432.15)
3=y <rafafy aFaRat vd dafafd graem # ?{'lf&' (+) /(=) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other long term Liabilities and Long 224.07 71.46
term Provision
3 STeUTafy SIRAT UG SredTafdy yrae # qﬁﬁ' () /@M (=) Increase(ﬁ-.)/.Decrease(-) in Other Short term Liabilities and Short 783.39 (413.25)
term Provision
AR el § g (+) /P () Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Trade Payables 187.10 (168.38)
AR YT EI'?&' ) /a4 () Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Trade Receivable/other receivables (555.59) 275.81
ArerRgar # qfg (+) /HH(-) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Inventory (231.46) 6.29
Jreuraf®y For vd i ?{ﬁ&'(*')/ BHI(-) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Short term Loans & Advances (99.55) 0.31
Srafafy o v aifim # &) /() Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Long term Loans & Advances (1.04) 9.43
3 fR—aca uRwufarar 4 E.l"‘l&'(‘*‘)/a’_’ﬁ(—) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Other Non Current Asset (336.58) 1250.11
3=y gaE uReufeal # gf&H+) /() Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Other Current Asset (116.53) 131.26
SIECE Income Tax - (31.43)
AT fafatal @ Fad Ted yaw (@) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities(A) (484.32) (300.54)
(@) g Tfafafml @ T5d yars B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Tl Td It uRwufcaat @ el Purchase of Tangible and Intangible Assets (69.70) (121.72)
Wreegemsy § & Decrease in CWIP - -
Sufeqal, HE qT UGN B AT Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 0.51 2.75
BN Interest Income 669.92 569.99
fraer Tfafafet | frae o yare (@) Net Cash flow from Investing Activities(B) 600.73 451.02
(1) facqdTyor Tfafafert § e vaw C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
o Rod & o Decrease in Cash Reserve - -
AT YT Payment of dividends - -
AT WR Y Tax on dividend - -
fareraiyor arfafaferll & wygaa fae Fad (1) Net cash used in Financing Activities(C) 0.00 0.00
el Ud Adhal wAged W fad gfg / @) NET INCREASE /(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH 116,41 150.48
(F+@T+7) EQUIVALENTS (A + B + C)
I§ F ART H THAT U4 THal T Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 5732.70 5582.22
<Y v Fodt wAged A fract fy /(@) Eg;légf;\l?%ma / (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH el 15048
¢ & i # TP vd TH FEged (Hed fewol He 19) Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year (Ref Note No.: 19) 5849.11 5732.70

> @
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THE T b G H Al B H AT db H dAle], WA oIl Year ended | Year ended
ST T W A R e &1 e wd adl hged B Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and balances | 31-Mar-18 | 31-Mar-17

5 & ¥ wnfver e T & AR I — with banks in Current Accounts and Balances with banks in

ﬂ;ﬂﬁ' ' g Deposits Account. Cash and cash equivalents included in the cash | 34 wf, 2018 |31 @, 2017
T el 21 flow statement comprise the following balance sheet amounts. @ g ad @) wHrea a

S T H T 1] Wil # b & o 99 eI Cash in hand and balances with banks in Current Accounts 69.23 115.94
ST el A A @ e A e Balances with banks in Deposits account 5779.88 5616.76
qf & 3T F THd v Thd wAged (Had fewel W 19) Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year (Ref Note No.: 19) | 5849.11 5732.70
¥ & 3 § U TPl UG FAhal A H dbl b U S
q %‘@ i a8 ¥ Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year include deposit with banks ¥2199.75/- lakhs

2830.77 ?’I'I;Z;W Y ’ N N which are not freely remissible to the company because of pledged against BG/OD.
Rifd a8 RS /3R gie & faog fRd

FARY s [AfYy @1 Hora Ruld & s

In term of our report of even date attached

FHd TH S ORI g S For M D Gujrati & Co.
IS THISCe Chartered Accountants
HH TSHROT AT : 0053017 Firm Regn No.: 005301N
80,/ — 80/~ g0,/ — Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
€. &. w9, 1. q. sfiareaa SfY. Tel. 3rraret B. K. Sahoo D. P. Srivastava G. L. Agrawal
FUE AfRg fFeers (WReRT AmHifdd) 9rfeR Company Director (Govt. Nominee) Partner
UH.A: 087454 Secretary M.No.: 087454
B0,/ — Sd/-
RO : AITST 3. T, guTaH] AT Place: Noida D. S. Sudhakar Ramaiah
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Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

1.

A.

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended
31st March, 2018

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
General

Thefinancial statementshavebeen prepared onagoing
concern basis under the historical cost convention in
accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles, applicable Accounting Standards and as
per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Statement of Profit and Loss
Income from Contracts is recognized as under:
1.1 Contracts completed and handed over:

Full value of contract and additional services,
if any, rendered, after providing for all known
/ guaranteed liabilities, wherever required
and reduced by income taken upto previous
accounting year.

1.2 Contracts in progress:
1.2.1Executed by Company:

a. Design Engineering and Project Management
Consultancy Services

Income accrued calculated on the basis
of percentage completion as per technical
assessment of physical progress of the project
having contract scheduled completion period
of more than one year, after taking into account
maximum liabilities including contingencies,
warranties etc as per contract except in cases
where progress is less than 15%, which is taken
at cost as contract work-in-progress. Income
from construction supervision is calculated on
accrual basis

b. Turnkey Projects

i)  Consultancy fee is recognized as per 1.2.1(a), in
cases where such fee is stipulated as a separate
item in the contract.

ii) In other cases, income is recognized on the
basis of percentage completion as determined
in the ratio of cost incurred on work performed
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to estimated total cost of contract, after taking
into account maximum liabilities including
contingency , warranties etc as per contract
except in cases where progress is less than 25%,
which is taken at cost as contract work-in-
progress.

1.2.2Executed by Sub-contractors:

Income accrued is calculated on the progress
of the job achieved by the sub-contractors
and accepted by the owner / contractor after
considering estimated amount of liabilities
arising out of the contract, including
contingencies, warranties, etc.

Sale of products and services

2.1 Income from other services is recognized as per
invoices raised based on the milestones achieved
in accordance with the contractual stipulations.

2.2 Sale of Products is net of excise duty.

2.3 Claims inclusive of Liquidated Damages against
contracts are accounted for on acceptance basis.

Provisions/ Liabilities

Liabilities / provisions made in previous years but
remaining unclaimed over five years are written back
on merit basis.

Depreciation/Amortization

4.1 Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment
is charged on Straight Line Method either on
the basis of useful life of the assets evaluated
by a committee or as per useful life specified
in schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013,
whichever is lower.

4.2 Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment
capitalized / disposed off / discarded during the
year is charged proportionate to the date of such
addition / disposal / discarding. No depreciation
is provided on assets held for disposal/retired
from active use.

4.3 Intangible assets (Software Applications) are
amortized over their useful life on straight
line method. Useful life of three years without

&) 4
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AMC and five years with AMC of software
applications.

4.4 Premium on Lease hold land is amortized over
the period of lease.

Prepaid Expenses

Prepaid expenditure incurred upto I5000/- in each
case is charged to the current year’s revenue account.

Prior Period Income / Expenditure

Income and Expenditure pertaining to earlier period
upto ¥20,000/- in each case is included in the current
year’s account.

Income / Expenditure accounted for on cash basis
7.1 Insurance & Other Claims.
7.2 Sale of Scrap.

7.3 Interest on overdue debtors/creditors, delay in
payment of taxes and tax refunds.

7.4 Rent of quarters at Sindri
Foreign currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the
exchange rate prevailing at the time of transaction.
All monetary assets & liabilities are translated at the
exchange rates prevailing at the year end and the
differences, if any, are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Investments

Long Term investments are stated at cost and
provision is made for any diminution in such value,
which is not temporary in nature.

Valuation of Inventories

Raw Materials — at lower of cost or net realizable
value. Cost is determined on weighted average basis.

Stores & Spares

2.1 Stores & Spares valued at cost calculated on
weighted average basis. Item of stores and spares
which are slow / non-moving are valued at lower
of cost or net realizable value based on technical
assessment / estimated realizable value except
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unserviceable, damaged and obsolete stores and
spares for which 100% provisions are made.

2.2 Stores and spares are recognized as Inventory if
expected useful life of the item is up to twelve
months. In case expected useful life of the item
is more than twelve months and it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with
the item will not flow to the company, the same
are also recognized as Inventory.

Contract work-in-progress — at cost.

Semi finished goods — at lower of cost or net realizable
value. Cost is determined on weighted average basis
and includes cost of material and proportionate
conversion costs.

Finished Goods :

5.1 Catalyst — at lower of the cost or net realizable
value.

5.2 By Product - at net realizable value.
Property, Plant & Equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment purchased / constructed
by the company is stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation.

Property, Plant & Equipment transferred by FCI Ltd.,
on bifurcation have been stated at net transfer price
less accumulated depreciation.

Additional depreciation on non active Property, Plant
& Equipment is provided due to erosion in the value
of the assets based on technical / financial evaluation
by the company leaving a residual value of ¥1/- for
each asset in the books.

Property, Plant & Equipment acquired out of Govt.
funds/grants and company’s contribution,if any, are
stated net of grants at a nominal value of ¥1/- per
asset.

Stores and spares are recognized as Property, Plant
and Equipment if it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the
company and expected useful life of the item is more
than twelve months.
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6. Capital work-in-progress — at cost.

7.

Impairment of Assets

An Asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost
of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment
loss is charged to statement of profit and loss in the
year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The
impairment loss recognised in prior accounting
period is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimate of recoverable amount.

Excise Duty

Excise Duty on manufacturing goods is accounted
for in the books on accrual basis but paid on actual
clearance of goods.

Government Grants

Grant received on account of voluntary retirement
separation Scheme for employees are deducted from
the related expenditure.

Grant received on revenue account are included in
other income to the extent of utilization.

Grants received on capital account are reduced from
the Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible
Assets acquired to the extent of Grant received.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost directly attributable to the acquisition
or construction of a qualifying asset is capitalized as
part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs
are charged to revenue.

Employees Benefit

(a) Company’s contribution under Provident
Fund / Employees Families Pension Scheme is

accounted for on accrual basis.

(b) Gratuity, a defined benefit plan, payable to
employees is administered by a separate trust,
which has taken a Group Gratuity Policy with
LIC. The risk premium on the LIC policy and the
expenses as arrived by the Actuarial valuation
are charged to Statement of Profit & Loss.
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(c) Earned Leave and Medical Leave benefits are
provided in the accounts on the basis of actuarial
valuation.

Taxation

Provision for current Income Tax is made in
accordance with the Income tax Act 1961.

Deferred Tax resulting from “timing difference”
between book profit and taxable profit for the year
is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that
have been enacted or substantially enacted as on
the Balance Sheet date. The deferred tax assets are
recognized and carried forward to the extent that
there is a virtual certainty that the assets will be
adjusted in future.

Provisions & Contingent Liabilities

A provision is recognized when there is a present
obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and
a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
obligation. A contingent liability is recognized for:

(a) A present obligation that arises from past events
but is not recognized as a provision because
either the possibility that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation is remote or a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot
be made.

(b) A possible obligation that arises from past events
and the existence of which will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the company.

Earning Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing
the net profit for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year.
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31 9, 2018 &1 gaT< 99 @ forv facha faavon uw fewfrar

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018

2 I ‘{\Gﬁ 2. SHARE CAPITAL
(¥ut @ ®) (X in Lakh)
faazor PARTICULARS 31 979, 2018 ®I |31 A€, 2017 Sl
As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017
3#%1—43?[ AUTHORISED
1000 /—%9Q Uy ¥R Hed & 470000 | 470000 Equity Shares of 1,000/ each 4,700.00 4,700.00
sfaael IR
7 gfgerg IN—T=R 9= 3| 130000 7% Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference
1000 /—%97 UfY IR e @ 130000 | Shares of ¥1000/- each 1,300.00 1,300.00
AT IR
6,000.00 6,000.00
forffya sifiecd ik gea g\trﬁ ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
Ud 1000 /—BUT B 172085 sfdad| 172985 Equity Shares [Previous year 172985 Equity 1,729.85 1,729.85
IR (foe af 172085 W) (RRA Shares(out of which 42485 shares were alloted as
42485 SRR S B & aramar fapet| fully paid up for consideration other than cash)] of
3= l;rl%tm % forg ot e ura ot Y1000/~ each.
P w9 H adfed fhu ),
sl TOTAL 1,729.85 1,729.85

2.1 IR Yofl gyded
%) RUid srafr & g=w ud ofd § w9 & fog @fed

2.1 Disclosure of Share Capital
a.  Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning
and at the end of the reporting period

RR
(¥ut @ ®) (X in Lakh)
2017-18 2016-17
IR B wE&T | ([ U ) | AR B "er | (R vue #)
No of Shares | (Tin Lakh) | No of Shares | (% in Lakh)
sfead) IR Equity Shares
9Y B AR H At the beginning of the year 172,985 1,729.85 172,985 1,729.85
9§ & IRE AR Issued during the year - - _ _
¥ & eRM 99 @9e U | Bought back during the year - _ } :
¥ & 3fd H g Outstanding at the end of the year 172,985 1,729.85 172,985 1,729.85

@) sfdad) IRY & e o I /3fEeR

HIAI BT 1000/ —FUY & AT dTel gfaacT AARA
BT Bad Udh o 9 2| 3fdad] IR BT TAH IR,
iy IR TP dIc BT BN B | U= IR By H
SrTer BT SR HITA ARl B |

Syl ¥ 5 gfaerg @ sifre AR aRa &9 arad
IRRYRDI BT faaxor

K

b. Terms/rights attached to equity shares

Company has only one class of equity shares having a par
value of ¥1000/-. Each holder of equity share is entitled
to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays
dividend in Indian rupees.

¢ Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares
in the company
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2017-18 2016-17

faavor aTRd IR &) g1 | a1lRd &1 yfeerd | aRa IRRT @) "= | aiRa &1 gfoea

Particulars No of Shares Held % Holding No of Shares Held % Holding

sfadad IR Equity Shares

WRA @ rgyfey | President of India 172,976 99.99% 172,976 99.99%
172,976 99.99% 172,976 99.99%
) ordy @) & TRl #, U 7 AT Thr I d  The Company has not allotted any fully paid up shares

pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received
in cash nor has allotted any fully paid up shares by way
of bonus shares nor has bought back any class of shares
during the period of five years immediately preceding the
Balance Sheet date.

g g, 31 W i ueed R &R T & FE W
quid: & AR A9 b ARIgH ¥ Ifdfed by § 3R
T8 god uF @ [y § gRa o= av ugd @ safy
@ SR WRI & fHA W a7 BT aqIq WIS 7 |

3. fRod 9 sifeeiy 3. RESERVES AND SURPLUS
(¥ut @ ®) (X in Lakh)
faavor PARTICULARS 31 91, 2018 &I | 31 9T, 2017 HI
As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017
@) | 9ot Rad (i) | Capital Reserve
goit Rerd (reel goet v & Capital Reserve (As per Last Balance 340.38 340.38
ITAR) Sheet)
(i) | = Rerd (i) | General Reserve
31T Y Opening balance 913.30 913.30
SIS o g B faaRor & sidRd Add. Transfered from Statement of Profit - -
& Loss
gemd : a9 & SR SR Less. Utilized during the Year - -
3T oY Closing Balance 913.30 913.30
(iil) | <y 9 ' < Er (iii) | Profit & Loss Account
319 I Opening balance 7,786.49 8,844.73
SIS : o g B9 faavor 9 faRd Add. Transfered from Statement of Profit (268.78) (1,058.24)
& Loss
Ter : e Less: Appropriation
A= Rerd § siald Transfered to General Reserve - -
TRATfad oI Proposed Dividend - -
SURY Afed e faavor wR Dividend Distribution Tax including - -
Cess
3T I Closing Balance 8,055.27 7,786.49
o (i)+(ii) +(iii) TOTAL (i)+(ii)+(iii) 9,308.95 9,040.17

& 4
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3.1

As per the Revival package of the company approved by
the Govt. of india vide letter No. 19027/2/99-FCA-II dated
7th May, 2003, the GOI has extended non-plan funds of
%136.51 crore towards implementation of the sanctioned
Revival Scheme. The unutilized funds of ¥3.94 crore
(previous year ¥3.94 crore) have been kept in General
Reserve for utilization in future. Further unutilized funds
of ¥3.40 crore (Previous Year ¥3.40 crore) received for

AN & I~ Bg U 3.40 dxis vud (Uwel a¥ 3.40
IR TU) DI SR SR IR DI, goit Rerd # <@ = 7|

water supply and other infrastructure and technology
up gradation of Catalyst plant has been kept in Capital

Reserve.
4. <rddrel| E&u1 4. LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
(¥ut @ #) (X in Lakh)
31 914, 2018 @I 31 ¥4, 2017 &I
faavor PARTICULARS As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
rafafd IuR Long-term Borrowings - -
e | TOTAL ; i
5. AR &R aREuREAT / =iRar 5. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES (NET)
(vuq @@ #) (X in Lakh)
faazor PARTICULARS 31 91d, 2018 &Y 31 A1d, 2017 &1
As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
Mg &R gREgRgt Deferred Tax Assets 713.94 533.90
JMRARTT B SHSTRAT Deferred Tax Liabilities 177.35 204.86
el o) aReuir / (SeRa) / (Fraer) | Defferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)(Net) 536.59 329.04
el TOTAL 536.59 329.04

5.1. 3MeIfa & uREIRET /<9<l & yq9 uca

5.1. Major Components of Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities

(¥uv @ ®) (% in Lakh)

faavor Particulars 31 914, 2018 @1 | 31 91, 2017 &I
As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017
& | 3AfId ) S9N gcd A. | Deferred Tax Liability Component
HY-T IAfAf=E, 2013 der Diff. of W.D.V as per Companies Act, 2013 536.43 591.95
3MIHY a‘@ﬁ'q’q 1961 zf\,“ QHTTRI & Income Tax ACt, 1961
EEOSIVEIVICIRC RN
Tl ARANT R TR TTh Total Deferred Liability Component 536.43 591.95
fAeEE <) W) &d g Total Deferred Tax Liability Component at
> o1e 177.35 204.86
PR AN "D (&) Prevailing Rate (A)
9 | arefira o) yRyufed gca B. | Deferred Tax Assets Component
IR fer Disallowance:

P &
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— 3MIPBN INfATH, 1961 BT GRT -As Per Sec 43 B of I.T Act,1961 1808.58 1189.66
43 1 & AR
— 39 -Others 350.76 353.03
FoT IRAMT B uRAUTTIT Total Deferred Tax Assets Component 2159.34 1542.70
gch
oM e ) Ex| e Total Deferred Tax Assets Component at 713.94 533.90
) IRYuRa uea (@) Prevailing Rate (B)
fad e &) (@Ryuf) / Net Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liability (536.59) (329.04)
TN HeP (—) Component (A-B)
eIV : 01,/04 /2017 BT 3 IY Less : Opening Balance as on 01/04/2017 (329.04) (361.42)
grau 9ifsa (g fae 1) Provision Required/(written Back) (207.55) 32.38

6. 3 <rgfafer e-erRar 6. OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
(vuq @@ #) (X in Lakh)
faaxor PARTICULARS 31 91, 2018 &1 | 31 HId, 2017 B
As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017
UR g Trade Payable - -
I Others
ar{ﬁ—ch—m‘ /SPER /I — gf%pi‘\f%[ STET Suppliers/Contractors/Others-Security Deposit 115.03 117.15
IRT TRER e (e fewely wwar - 47) | GOI Grant (Ref Note No. 47) . _
@l TOTAL 115.03 117.15
7. <rgfafer yragm= 7. LONG TERM PROVISIO](Y\F%_Q %) (Z in Lakh)
foaxor PARTICULARS 31 971, 2018 &I 31 91, 2017 B
As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
HHAN fedard Employee Benefits
3T sraaTer Earned Leave 841.27 803.44
Rifrear sraarer Medical Leave 377.39 189.03
I Others - -
@l TOTAL 1,218.66 992.47
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8. 3IrcUTafer SR 8. SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
(¥ut @ #) (R in Lakh)
faaxor PARTICULARS 31 9d, 2018 @I 31 9, 2017 @)
As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
TS IR Short-term Borrowings - -
L TOTAL ] )
9. YR Y 9. TRADE PAYABLES
(¥uq @@ #) (X in Lakh)
faa=or PARTICULARS 31 ATd, 2018 B | 31 AT, 2017 &I
As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
e, oY AT FEH S MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises - -
eH, oY AT FEH SOH ® Other than MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises 699.21 512.11
SKICH
@l TOTAL 699.21 512.11

9.1 The company has not received any memorandum (as
required to be filed by the suppliers with the notified
authority under MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act 2006) claiming their status as MICRO,
Small and Medium Enterprises, consequently there are no
such entities to whom the company owes dues, which are

outstanding for more than 45 days as on 31st March, 2018.

9.1 PUAl Bl GeH, oY 3MR HeFH ITH & WU H fu Reafy
BT A1 PR ATl BIs W SO AT e g3r (Snfes
[eH, oY AR 7T 7 ITH A AfAfTIw, 2006 & Ted
Srfergfera frevor & Uy Syfidate gRT wRgd faam
ST 3MMeaed ), TagaR VAl B 1 3318 721 @, ord
FUA §RT g IR™AT FHRIT 8, Sl 31 ATd, 2018 Bl 45
o & e smafdy & garm & |

JeH, oY AR wew IeM fJbr rffem, 2006 (@1fe
) & d8d Ude {6y 9 @& foy smawas e
9T UGl o IR RafS & smR W fFiRa or
TS B | IET-eTdl gRT 9 ol W R fBar wan
2| AT @ arT 22 @ I SMATEE WRIHROT
FgaR 21 e gmam R <9 e & ded |
G H, dad ol e @ IWid by TU IaEi &
ey #§ & fuiRa fear = 2

9.2 The information as required to be disclosed under The
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006 (“the Act”) has been determined to the extent
such parties have been identified by the company, on the
basis of information and records available with them.
This information has been relied upon by the auditors.
Disclosure as required under section 22 of the Act, is as
under. Disclosure in respect of interest due on delayed
payment has been determined only in respect of payments
made after the receipt of information, with regards to

filing of memorandum, from the respective suppliers.

9.2

(vuy @ #) (R in Lakh)

LA faazor §.No. Particulars 31 51, 2018 ®I | 31 ", 2017 BT
As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017
(1) | af & ofd # e @ oA (i) | Principal amount remaining unpaid as at - -
Ut end of the year
(i) | SWRFd W T 9 (ii) | Interest due on above - -
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L& (i) 3R (i)

2 | e & fAdd ¥ yIaE
PR W UG ATl BT I,
Y & SRM 59 TRE b Al D
wre foar T

3 | g & faclg | YA
PRA W ST AN, a4 B ARM
S e B &S D (91 b
T

4 ¥ & 3id H AT & fIed
A AT B S G H U
N IR < e

5 |yd g8t & ¥ &R gram arg

RISKIES I

1 Total of (i) & (ii)

2 |Interest paid on delayed payment of -

during the year

principal, paid along with such interest

3 |Interest due on delayed payment of -

during the year

principal, paid without such interest

4 | Interest accrued but not due, in respect of -

end of the year

delayed payments of principal due as at

5 | Total interest due and payable together -

with that from prior year(s)

10. 3F 9dHT ISR

10. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
(¥ut @ ®) (X in Lakh)

faavor PARTICULARS 31 91, 2018 &1 | 31 4/, 2017 &)
As at As at

31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017

tj\?;ﬁ'rm g & forv Roremar Creditors for Capital Expenditure 0.51 0.51

ERERCI NN Salaries & Wages 321.79 323.73

IRA WRBR e (Fed fewoft W : 47) | GOI Grant (Ref Note No. 47) 35.00 35.00

Dl I A Advances from Customers 1,016.38 767.31

aTqﬁ-cﬁ'f /3PN /3 — STHS! /ST Suppliers/Contractors/Others-EMD/Deposit 11.86 9.29

= <Y Other Payables 492.09 351.13
RId Y FR 9 I T Afed) (including withholding tax & other payables)

ol TOTAL 1,877.63 1,486.97

11. 3reyrafer graenm=

11. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

(duv @ ®) (% in Lakh)

faaor PARTICULARS 31 9T, 2018 BI 31 W, 2017 B1
As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
SN fFdam™ Employee Benefits
Sy Gratuity 321.38 34.97
Rifrcar raaTsT Medical Leave 54.82 6.41
31T sraamTer Earned Leave 134.77 67.12
Jarfrgfea Suxia fafdear Post Retirement Medical 74.46 84.20
I Others
sfead) IR uv e Dividend on Equity Shares
HNPR Pl AT Dividend to Govt. - -
RIG ISR CRRURG Dividend Distribution Tax - -
3MIBNY YT Income Tax Provision - -
Bl TOTAL 585.43 192.70
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Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

12A Capital Work-in-Progress

(vuv @ ®) (% in Lakh)

faavor PARTICULARS 31 9, 2018 @I 31 9, 2017 &I
As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
SREREINIEN] Plant & Machinery - :
fafae Sga=or Misc Equipments - .
Tl TOTAL ] )

129 faerarE= sppd aRdufeaan

12B Intangible Assets Under Development

(¥ut @ ®) (X in Lakh)

faazor PARTICULARS 31 91d, 2018 @I 31 9Td, 2017 &1
As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
AheR Software - -
oo TOTAL - ]
13. AR—gdar= faer 13. NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
(¥ut @™ ®) (X in Lakh)
foaxor PARTICULARS 31 914, 2018 &1 | 31 9, 2017 B
As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017
T ISR AEge fafics, YaRar ¥ | Investment ( Non-Trade unquoted & valued 5.00 5.00
TG 10 /6T s @ 5000 SRR F ey | at cost) 5000 shares of T 10/- each in
) M/s Rourkela Nitrate Ltd., Bhubaneshwar
(R—7< Sgd adT I8 W it )
Te : e ¥ firrge & forw yragm Less: Provision for Dimunition in value 5.00 5.00
wd TOTAL ] ]

13.1 9 &1 e

13.1 Disclosure For Investments

(vuq <@ #) (X in Lakh)

of investments

faazor PARTICULARS 31 @1d, 2018 &I 31 @1d, 2017 &
As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
Iga fFraer a1 o R Aggregate amount of quoted investments - _
Igd a9 &1 99R e Market value of quoted investments - ,
IR—Igd 9w &1 B o1 Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 5.00 5.00
e & qou # o 29 ol UrauE | Aggregate provision for diminution in value 5.00 5.00

_C
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14. LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(vuy <@ #) (X in Lakh)

fqavor PARTICULARS 31 919, 2018 I | 31 ¥, 2017 HI
As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017
amferyd, fem ara w=T TR Unsecured, Considered Good
goir 31 Capital Advances - -
I B U IH /T Advances/Deposits with Others
fem I 99 U Considered Good 95.35 94.31
ey 9 U Considered Doubtful 27.53 27.53
122.88 121.84
ey« wdfeve g9 v aifim /o & forw | Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances/ 27.53 27.53
YT Deposit
95.35 94.31
&l TOTAL 95.35 94.31

15. 3= IR—aTe] AUkl

15. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

(¥ut @ #) (X in Lakh)

faa=or PARTICULARS 31 91|, 2018 &1 | 31 A, 2017 &Y
As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017
3 d 9y Other Bank Balances
AT ST @ § — R In Fixed Deposit Account-Pledged 943.94 213.42
[ ST @ § (12 A8 W 3Re B In Fixed Deposit Account (Maturity with 440.00 200.00
aRugadr Srafyy & ) — e more than 12 Months)-Unpledged
3 Others
I /U 89 dTel SISV AT U TDS Certificate received/to be Received 1,185.86 1,819.80
fuem & foro <& 8 aReufeaar Assets held for Disposal
Thol G Gross Block 1,061.46 1,061.46
gely : A HeusT Less: Accumulated Depreciation 971.85 971.85
fraa @< Net Block 89.61 89.61
e TOTAL 2,659.41 2,322.83
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16. ddu= ffraer 16. CURRENT INVESTMENTS
(¥ut @ #) (X in Lakh)
faavor PARTICULARS 31 WTd, 2018 &I 31 41, 2017 ®I
As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
CREIGRGEED Current Investments - -
Eas) TOTAL - -
17. m%ﬁ 17. INVENTORIES
(vuq <@ #) (X in Lakh)
faazor PARTICULARS 31 91, 2018 &1 | 31 #d, 2017 HI
As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
YER, gﬁ AT 9 UfepT T Stores, Spares, Chemicals & Packing
Materials
YT amh Packing Material 17.61 1.24
YeR, XFIT Td ao—qr_g\—;‘f Stores Chemicals & Spare Parts 275.05 292.41
Her e Stores under Inspection - -
292.66 293.65
Hd] AT Raw material 119.28 48.79
TIR =TT Finished goods 303.39 241.37
e TR I Semi-finished goods 157.53 57.59
I URITSTRT ¥ 3Ty Surplus from other projects 13.90 13.90
594.10 361.65
Eas) TOTAL 886.76 655.30
HETY : IUANT WeR, He—Yuli, Feal aril | Less: Provision for loss on 294.22 288.86
TAT IR 7T &) B & o0 yraens Unserviceable stores, spare parts, raw
material and finished stock.
@l TOTAL 592.54 366.44

171 WIoREdl 7 377.96 o vUd (ool af 40848 @@ 17.1  Inventories include non-moving / slow moving stocks
YY) & fol IR B HSR B wb gy A A of stores and spares, finished goods and raw materials
To ATl el SR Yof, URwpd "o SR Fear Al aggregating to 377.96 lakhs (previous year 3408.48
TS R | GhIP Gedieh / SAIE el AT Yo lakhs). Provision for estimated loss aggregating to
B YR TN @A} H 29422 ART SYIY (ﬁl‘&ﬁ a9 288.86 %294.22 lakhs (previous year ¥288.86 lakhs) has been
AT TT) &Y HA ST ST BT T AT T made in the accounts based on technical assessment /
8 estimated realizable value.

> ©
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(¥uv @ #) (% in Lakh)

faavor PARTICULARS 31 914, 2018 1 | 31 94, 2017 &
As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
gﬁral—c[ (ﬁa:‘r AT qET AT o9 d@ | Secured (Considered Good unless
AT AT STY) otherwise stated)
BE HE I IH Exceeding Six Months . -
3T T Other Debts - -
yferga Unsecured
BE A8 ¥ II® Exceeding Six Months 1,203.15 1,043.26
Gfewyg Doubtful 101.48 103.76
I T Other Debts 1,798.92 1,401.25
3,103.55 2,548.27
TCTU : ey ko & fory urgen= Less:- Provision for doubtful debts 101.48 103.76
Bl TOTAL 3,002.07 2,444.51

19. SI$dl Ud Fdhdl A 19. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(duv @ ®) (% in Lakh)

faavor PARTICULARS 31 5, 2018 B | 31 AT, 2017 B
As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017
THT Td Aha] SRR Cash and Cash equivalents
Tpar BT H Cash in Hand 1.07 1.03
Gl g | In Current Account 68.16 114.91
[Tafey ST W H (3 71E W A 3rafy @7 | In Fixed Deposit Account (Less than 3 480.64 675.00
aRueedn) — e month maturity)-Unpledged
[Tafer ST W H (3 718 W A 3rafey @t | In Fixed Deposit Account (Less than 3 342.75 348.04
aRugaan) — AR month maturity)-Pledged
I g Iy Other Bank Balances
A ST @ # (3 "E 9 eI wg | In Fixed Deposit Account (More than 3,099.49 2,110.99
e af d& @ uRugaar o@fy arel) | 3 month but upto one year maturity)-
— SR Unpledged
A ST @ # (3 "E 9 e Ry In Fixed Deposit Account (More than 3 1,857.00 2,482.73
e qf a% @ uRugaar oafd aren) — | month butupto one year maturity)-Pledged
RG]
wol TOTAL 5,849.11 5,732.70

19.1 A ST @ H 150.18 o $U (Uoel a9 14214 g 19.1
TU) TNl ST 3T PIUNTH & A1 A= =are] rgae
DI Al B ATAR STARIRIRIISE] oiEl & fofy are] @i H
Y Y 0.17 I 0 (Bl a9 0.19 IRg $W) d6 AT |
WA 81 © | SUAAIRIRINTSSY, @RI & AR ST W) YT
=1 B oidn afedl | e e T |

Bank Balance excludes ¥150.18 Lakhs (previous year
%142.14 Lakhs) in Fixed Deposit Account and %0.17
Lakhs (previous year %0.19 Lakhs) in Current Account
held in trust in ESCROW account as per terms of
various ongoing contracts with Indian Oil Corporation.
The Interest earned on Fixed Deposit in Escrow Account
has not been accounted for in books of Accounts.
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20. SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

(¥ut @ #) (X in Lakh)

faavor PARTICULARS 31 4rd, 2018 @1 | 31 |, 2017 ®)
As at As at
31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
31 Advances:-
qHaT AT AR AT P wqH IR Recoverable in cash or kind or for value
I il (smfen) to be received (Unsecured):
fem I 9+ T8 Considered Good 222.48 121.06
Jfewer |9 U Considered Doubtful - -
222.48 121.06
HeTt : ey it & fore urgum= Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances - -
222.48 121.06
ST - Deposits:
e g |99 1Y Considered Good 3.37 5.24
ey 99 7y Considered Doubtful - -
3.37 5.24
HSTU : ey oA 1 & forw urgen Less: Provision for Doubtful Deposits - -
3.37 5.24
3= Others - _
X TOTAL 225.85 126.30
21. =g qdaE yREufeaar 21. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(¥ut @ #) (X in Lakh)
faaeor PARTICULARS 31 9rd, 2018 & | 31 W, 2017 B
As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017
I Others
R R Iuia o Income accured on Jobs 694.69 616.08
OId <Tel kg fafr o g e Interest accrued but not due on date 147.70 216.06
94 yed &Y Prepaid Expenses 166.68 150.28
aa—sﬁﬁ?r P} Yy R (@rTa #) Contract WIP (at Cost) 21.51 -
IRd WReR 9 e I IR (q'—c;'uf feaofy | GOI Grant Receivable (Ref Note No. 43.53 43.52
& : 47) 47)
3= yrieaar Other Receivables
sy Unsecured
PRI IR A T Considered Good 0.44 0.13
Hfewer 9 U Considered Doubtful - -
0.44 0.13
TCSTU : ey ko & fore urgwm Less:- Provision for doubtful debts - -
0.44 0.13
Hel TOTAL 1,074.55 1,026.07

> ©
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22. ATl | ol 22. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

(¥ut @ #) (X in Lakh)

faavor PARTICULARS 2017-18 2016-17
defore T Catalyst Sale 267.72 29.93
3 Others 11.21 -
Thel @ Gross Sales 278.93 29.93
eI IS Yob Less: Excise Duty - 3.33
raer fasr Net Sale 278.93 26.60
goliferaf¥er Jard Engineering Services 5336.41 3793.65
foRYeror Jqre Inspection Services 1204.75 775.22
Ll TOTAL 6820.09 4595.47
23. 3G IA™Y 23. OTHER INCOME
(¥ut @ #) (R in Lakh)
faazor PARTICULARS 2017-18 2016-17
o] Interest 601.56 609.41
fepvrar Rent 233.09 221.23
fafaer ema Miscellaneous Income 97.27 54.11
faesh qaT g & 3R W oY Gain on Foreign Exchange Variation - 8.89
gReafeaal @) 98T uR o Profit on Sale of Assets 0.31 1.21
1R grgeTe / Bfee 99 /eerRar anfe, | Excess provision/credit balances/ 33.66 284.14
R Y liabilities etc. written back
Gl TOTAL 965.89 1,178.99

24. 9gdd AHAT B ITd

24. COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
(¥ut @ ®) (X in Lakh)

faaor PARTICULARS 2017-18 2016-17
Pl AT Raw Material

yRfF wie Opening Stock 48.79 54.06
FENI Purchases 346.90 -
395.69 54.06
3d wfh Closing Stock 119.28 48.79
] IR gug Raw Material Consumed 276.41 5.27

AfbT I Packing Material
yRMY® idh Opening Stock 1.24 2.02
ECRIC Purchases 28.57 -
29.81 2.02
3T wfh Closing Stock 17.62 1.24
IfFT amh @ug Packing Material Consumed 12.19 0.78
el TOTAL 288.60 6.05
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25. PURCHASES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE

(¥ut @ ®) (% in Lakh)

faawor

PARTICULARS

2017-18

2016-17

Tlh—gT—gS BT Hd

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

Bl

TOTAL

26. QIR HTel, B YIfad & dAT WCib—s1-cS

@1 AT A 9 aRada

26. CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED

GOODS, WORK-IN-PROGRESSAND STOCK-

IN-TRADE
(¥uv @ ®) (% in Lakh)
faavor PARTICULARS 2017-18 2016-17

sifaw wie Closing Stock

TIR A1 Finished Goods 303.39 214.56
31el IR AT Semi Finished Goods 157.53 57.59
3ifM Wi R IR Yob Excise Duty on closing stock - 26.82

460.92 298.97

IRe wie Opening Stock

TR 91 Finished Goods 214.56 222.80
3 TR A" Semi Finished Goods 57.59 48.32
3ifer Wi IR e Yod Excise Duty on closing stock 26.82 27.85

298.97 298.97
el TOTAL (161.95) -
27. HHAN) feddm =g 27. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
(vuq <@ #) (X in Lakh)
faaxor PARTICULARS 2017-18 2016-17
I, ASTGR) Ud =T R Salaries, Wages & Other Benefits 4,105.17 3,862.74
3BT ABS BT Leave Encashment 276.63 285.58
Riferear argamrer Medical Leave 231.08 8.86
SUSH Gratuity 324.10 43.98
Jfasy =i § srere ™ Cotribution to Provident Fund 338.02 331.20
FAGSECIFC R Contribution to ESI 2.49 -
TISHRY &Y Township Expenses 25.88 22.89
HfAH TG B HAT T Workmen & Staff Welfare Expenses 128.15 168.53
@mﬁg%r IRTT Rifrear Post Retirement Medical 8.34 9.00
5,439.86 4,732.78
=g @i | (H)  SfaRor Transfer from (to) other Accounts - (0.09)
wd TOTAL 5,439.86 4,732.69
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28 fa <nra 28. FINANCE COST
(vuq @@ #) (X in Lakh)
faquor PARTICULARS 2017-18 2016-17
foca < Ta Finance Cost - -
Ec TOTAL - _
29. e Ud gRengs 29. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
(vuq <@ #) (X in Lakh)
faquor PARTICULARS 2017-18 2016-17
o aREufTa R geuer Depreciation on Tangible Assets 139.82 144.95
et uR¥ufeqal W Jeuer Depreciation on Intangible Assets 58.99 72.61
@l TOTAL 198.81 217.56
30. 3T Y 30. OTHER EXPENSES
(¥uv @ ®) (% in Lakh)
faa=or PARTICULARS 2017-18 2016-17
AR, SR TG gﬁ Chemicals, Stores & Spares
uRRiE Opening 292.41 292.65
ECRIC Purchase 10.12 5.20
T : ifd idh Less: Closing Stock 275.05 292.41
AR, SR TG gryﬁ P Gud Chemicals, Stores & Spares Consumed 27.48 5.44
HCSTT : 3 W 3axor LESS:- Transfer to other Accounts
IEEGRCIEE Power & Fuel - -
q;r,ﬁ JIaT, YR Ug gﬁ Capital A/c, Stores & Spares - -
27.48 5.44
ST U4 galls Freight & Handling 9.63 0.77
fopRrar Rent 52.40 49.08
T Ud I Rates & Taxes 14.03 14.84
IS b Excise Duty - (1.03)
TN T_RYT Repair to Machinery 13.36 11.71
TIq H_Hd Repairs to Building 9.86 29.13
T IR Repairs to Other 63.10 81.12
e Insurance 5.87 2.75
[EEIEE Advertisment 6.76 15.70
b, dR Uq fedpe Postage Telegram and Stamps 5.75 6.13
I Pl a0l T ST B T Printing Stationary& Drawing Office Expenses 38.69 36.89
Ib TR Bank Charges 11.64 24.36
qre- a7 3T SUGRUN BT {har Hire Charges Of Vehicles & Other Equipment 61.06 65.05
a7 U gReage Travelling & Conveyance 197.24 192.87
JreTl Fg Security Expenses 177.74 102.10
Sofl, S8, el Ud ﬁ'»g’d Power,Fuel,Water & Electricity 296.16 210.13
TABIE Ud 3—Hol I Telephone & e-Mail Expenses 60.39 56.78
frafe =g Living Expenses 16.58 8.56

@ 4
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SR T4 3mafde uf3amen & forw N Subscription For Journal & Periodicals 1.26 2.09
Fodb dI8 3T BT T BT T Running Expenses Of Light Vehicles Other 493 10.25
Siferer ot vd AT & oI uraem= Provision For Doubtful Debts & Advances 2.30 0.55
YeR ¥ B /BN & o1 urgum= Provision/Loss On Shortage Of Stores,
Bl AN UG AN b Raw Materials & Finished Stock 5.35 27.93
IR IR Training Cost 10.98 3.12
AMheRR @1 Software Expenses 337.57 364.55
fafdres vd geaiRie <y Legal & Professional Expenses 5.85 2.16
ST B (fewof wHvan. 30.1) Audit Fees (Note no. 30.1) 3.72 3.72
SEToe @y (fewol <Hvar. 30.1) Audit Expenses (Note no. 30.1) 1.50 1.50
AT T Aeerd Travelling Expenses Director 3.28 5.14
feerd ded & dob | YNT o« & foru Wiy | Sitting Fee of Board of Directors 2.60 1.10
fafeg e Miscellaneous Expenses 139.51 133.29
e /gere ¥ uRGufeqal R e Loss On Assets Sold/Discarded 0.63 0.96
WTHANR =y (fewoly Heer. 46) CSR Expenses (Note no. 46) - 1.83
TJhls I Sanitation Expenses 92.98 68.05
PRITR Qe a9 Business Development Expenses 2.27 2.12
IIRP AR BIF Ud Y Internal Audit Fees & Expenses 1.10 1.17
e Wd # el U Afewe ko Bad Debts Written off - 66.44
qaiafy M @ @M & Hae) Prior Period Expenses(Net of Income) - 2.60
faesh Ll g # iR & o B8 Loss on Foreign Exchange Variation 3.70 -
el TOTAL 1,687.27 1,610.95

30.1 dgrfe fARvre &1 TR=fA®

30.1STATUTORY AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

(¥ut @ ®) (X in Lakh)

faawor Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
TRITIET WA Audit Fees 3.00 3.30
PR oRGTeT b fory For Tax Audit 0.72 0.72
Tl |fed IS U oig @9 @ forg | For Travelling and out of pocket Exp. 1.50 1.50
Including provisions
Hel TOTAL 5.22 5.22
31. ufoeR ama 31. EARNING PER SHARE

"GRERR M ¥ HEd JEied AMe—20 & AR,
A TR e oM g @ TS ', R 5 99 ey
AT AT I T B 3fhford [haT TAT Bi—

_KC

Basic Earning Per Share has been reported as per Ac-
counting Standard-20 relating to “Earning per Share” ,
which has been computed by dividing net profit after tax
by the weighted average number of shares outstanding for
the period as under:-
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(dut < ¥) [ in Lakh]
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017
3Tl IRRYRDI BT ¢ a¥ Py 268.78 | (1058.24) Net profit for the year attributable 268.78 | (1058.24)
ffraer o (g sy #H) to equity shareholder—(3in Lakhs)
IR P A= 172,985 172,985 No. of Shares 172,985 172,985
gy ¥R sifed Jeu (T ) 1,000 1,000 Nominal Value per share (%) 1,000 1,000
EINEPECID] Earning per share
— ¥ (3Uy #) 155.38 | (611.75) - Basic (3)- 155.38 | (611.75)
— faf¥ra (vug #) 155.38 | (611.75) - Diluted (%)- 15538 | (611.75)

32. IrpRFP <FAqIRAT, o9d faw yraema =)
fy ¢
[P o9 #]
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
@ Refa a1 Rafa
P ITIR @ IR

%) FEN b fieg ww, 11455 137.09
e &0 & wy H
Uga™ el Bl TS

o) HYH P 3N W g6 gnr 1611.20 1788.35
1 T8 TIRfeAT |

M) e/ afe dfRRa,/ oy sffeiRa e
faarfed amer I Bl B

33. 39 yfdegdg

331 Yol oy R HTfad @1 S arell iR Uraens &) af
TS Y AISTRIT BT Bl AFATT e 149.24 AR T
(fFraer afi) (ool v 36.58 oG v (Faer 3rfiM) |

332 AAR & fadfed radl w® @ s A
D W W FEK B TS| AHm B, FA B IR
=1 faurlt <, uRwforg 981 foy o1 9aa € afe
JEaWHA T A1 99, RraH deg e gRr
fafRer /9t & S, graemE fear S |

33.3 ¥ 2014—15 T 9] B BT IR goi & foram ran
2| a2, fasy B ufreTRAl 9 S et wR faaR fay
fer iR o aul § S| A1 /9 BiF Ugd F B B
forg RiexY warT # arfaRe At ik vt & forg
416.11 g vU (Uoel a9 41611 ARG $UY) B 9
1991—92 W 1998—99 TP & foTy ART oMY B | HUAT o
I 3T U b © | qenfy, fasp wx urfdreiRal
¥ oIl & @fdd FUe & HRUT 99 2004—05 H b

32. Contingent liabilities not provided for

[% in Lakh]
As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
a)  Claims against 114.55 137.09
the company not
acknowledged as debt.
b)  Guarantees given by 1611.20 1788.35
the banks on behalf of

the company.

Amount not
ascertainable.

c)  Legal/Labour cases
pending / disputed

33. Other Commitments

33.1 Estimated value of contracts remaining to be executed
on capital account and not provided for aggregates
to ¥149.24 lakhs (Net of advances) [previous year
336.58 lakhs (Net of advances)]

33.2 Penal interest payable on delayed payments of
Income Tax deducted at source, Sales Tax, Service
Tax and other statutory dues, cannot be quantified,
provision if required, will be made in the year when
assessed/demanded by relevant authority.

33.3 Assessment of Sales Tax has been completed up to
2014-15. However the Sales Tax Authorities had
raised demands for the year 1991-92 to 1998-99 of
%416.11 lakhs (previous year 3416.11 lakhs) towards
additional CST and BST at Sindri Division, without
considering the taxes deposited and for alleged non-
submission of C/IX forms in some of the years. The
Company has filed appeals against the said orders
and also obtained a stay against the demands.

© <
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T B BT & U 27.70 IR SYY BT UTae= fbar
AT B

IRS fovrr =1 Al 27 fEeR, 2016 @& 95 |&=AT
19021 /05 /2016—THIT. & <, fad #9ed &
fedld 11 FdeR, 2016 & ST A& Th A&l
3/21/2016—SIAEULCUAE], Hel\ &xd gY WRd
WHR §RT WINME Y. & FHrAIfas Aafae gg g
< U H IAGART B Al ol | oo URHRIP,
fafr weie iR wwfT Jeaidd o FgRe Sias.
YA /SRG T IRT RAR gRT & T8 | f2a
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IR T /SNAMEALTH. §RT TG BF SR
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Y | dEgaR 41138 .Te. iR IR Sdva e =+
6 RIdaR, 2017 P TH FHIAT U9 W SRIER fdha
R wg SfealRaa o & N Erens e, awsiar s
TR EHER & IR & 180 fas & Wiax uRawafaar &
rferger fAue™ oxe & folv wWds ® 8k R SdR®
o fafice s g wmafaa & forw a1 fer wxgd
B BT EHAR A BRI | 39 FHITIR BT fRaR O+ A8
It 06.6.18 dF oAl 8 ATH, 2018 & SRS fAWTT
@ UF AT 18055 /10 /2017—-UH LY. (WFT-1I) gRT
far a1 B | 39 997q NIIMETA. & faid 30 S,
2018 & U AT UL SI3ME.Ud. /AT SN /55 B AEIH
T T A H AR AR T iR SdRe fawrT @
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However, pending disposal of the appeals by Sales
Tax authorities, an amount of 327.70 lakhs towards
missing Sales Tax forms has been provided in year
2004-05.

Department of Fertilizers (DOF) vide letter no.
19021/05/2016-FCA dated 27th December 2016
enclosing therewith O.M. ENo. 3/21/2016-DIPAM-B
dated 11th November 2016 of DIPAM, Ministry of
Finance informed ‘in principle’ approval for Strategic
Disinvestment of PDIL by Government of India.
Transaction Advisor (TA), Legal Advisor (LA) and
Assets Valuer were appointed by DIPAM/DOE
Government of India. Process of issue of Expression
of Interest (Eol) has been completed. Request for
Proposal (RFP) and Share Purchase Agreement
(SPA) are in advanced stage of finalization by DOF/
DIPAM. It was decided by DOF to hive off Sindri
Land along with Catalyst Plant from the process
of Strategic Disinvestment of PDIL vide DOF
letter No. 19021/05/2016-FCA(pt.Vol-3) dated
14th July 2017 enclosing therewith D.O. letter No.
19021/05/2016-FCA(Part)(Vol.III) dated 13th July
2017.

In pursuant to the Department of Fertilizers (DOF)
letter No. 19021/05/2016-FCA(pt. Vol-3) dated
14th July 2017 enclosing therewith D.O. letter No.
19021/05/2016-FCA(Part)(Vol.III) dated 13th July
2017 whereby it was decided by DOF to hive oft Sindri
Land along with Catalyst Plant from the process of
strategic disinvestment of PDIL. Accordingly, PDIL
and Fertilizer Corporation India Limited (FCIL)
has signed Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
dated 6th September 2017 wherein PDIL is free to
carry/dispose of assets within 180 days from the date
of signing MOU and FCIL shall not liable to provide
any consideration for the left out assets. This period
has been extended by three months i.e. till 06.06.2018
vide DOF letter No. 18055/10/2017-FCA-(Part-II)
dated 8th March 2018. Further extension has been
sought till 31.08.2018 vide PDIL letter no. PDIL/
CMD/55 dated 30th May 2018 and the same was
allowed by DOF vide letter No. 18055/10/2017-FCA-
Part-II dated 19th June 2018. Buildings located at
Sindri are on land registered in the name of FCIL.
The land value, which is under actual possession of
the PDIL, has been taken as ‘NIL.
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In line with AS 24: discontinuing Operations, the
disclosures for Catalyst plant, which is a separate
segment as per AS 17, is as below:

(g BuY H) [ in Lakh]
2017-18 Total 2016-17 Total
2017.18 @A A 201647 | HA AT
o ] 0 =]
g i) E 2 s 2
E | g = | ¢
x| < x| o @ E a3 5
% % Particulars '-9 9 -8 o
g g g 2
g 3 £ 3
o AR 7469.83 [316.15 778598 |5733.40 |41.06  |5774.46 g g g g
o T 7128.69 [596.06 |7724.75 |6484.20 |284.69 |6768.89 g g
T/ (@rf) 34114 |(279.91) |61.23  |(750.80) |(243.63)(994.43)
o d _ Turnover 7469.83 |316.15 | 7785.98 | 5733.40 |41.06 | 5774.46
]ﬁ { ‘ @t 1299.81 |108.82 1408.63 1390.75 108.84 11499.59 Total Expenses 7128.69 | 596.06 7724.75 | 6484.20 | 284.69 6768.89
ikl Profit/(Loss) 1341 14 | (279.91) | 6123 0.80) | (243.63) | (994.43
goiTa Rerd 34038 |34038 34038 |340.38 Before Tax 141 (279.91) | 61. (750.80) | (243.63) | (994.43)
. . . WDV of
36. AR W, AR SAa1Ral #or iR B, ufonyfar Tangible Assets | 12981 | 108:82 | 1408.63 | 1390.75 | 108.84 | 1499.59
ST 3R 3= QIAI3I B S T dTel HB ¥ Ge /| Capital Reserve 34038 34038 |- 34038 | 340.38
@ o E 36. Some of the balances appearing under Trade
37. ORATHRYT AMGI (TTH)—20 TG, IHRAG SN Receivables, Trade Payables, Loans & Advances,
SR o Res TREURE ¥ affi srER Artade Rig Security Deposit and other liabilities are subject to
s : confirmation / reconciliation.
Tl & AR WUl ®I eIl diell Bl acdHM /
<A el & | 37. There are no present obligations requiring provisions
: : in accordance with the guiding principles as
38. UH—7 & IRV H IHGR: 3Adhed AfIIDT 3R . . .
S 3 & <idr & P enunciated in Accounting Standards (AS)-29
ECHICEL! dfaTat 8 erarenRor— “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
(e e ) Assets”
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 38. Information pursuant to AS-7: accounting for
F. | aafy § ToRg & wY F JET T 2030.14 1166.63 Construction contracts in respect of contracts for
FfreT YoRa Design Engineering and Construction Supervision:
. | yfa o dfaeret o dau o [Z in Lakh]
N & 15664 906179 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017
1 N .
3,1'3'2018 P <9 T A. | Contract revenue recognized as revenue 2030.14 1166.63
Gfder ofTd 3R A o in the period.
(' RSIREZIR ) B. In respect of contracts in progress:
i) grg fim - - i) Contract costs incurred and 11156.64 9061.79
recognized profits (less recognized
i) gfeeor - - losses) upto 31.3.2018.
iv) O kT et 694.69 616.09 ii)  Advances Received - -
iii)  Retentions - -
v . fr 166.35 149.30
) UTERT BT T AP iv)  Gross amount due from customers 694.69 616.09
. | fa<frg faaron (fewofi—1) & fewfrif & SWs— & I_1—1 v)  Gross amount due to customers 166.35 149.30
D AR T ﬂﬁa‘[&ﬁ D Q;Uf ?If[ P 7l 3N gy C. The method to determine the contract revenue recognition in the
P o= e roRg YR B ggfy period & stage of completion of contracts in progress as per Para (1) of
i i %I'Q ! clause B of Notes to Financial Statements (Notes-1).
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U (oEn) o, 2014 & W 7 @ @ ufeqd
FUA AR, 2013 @ Hdg GRT B Ifd
ORI “URAURRT & JTAFIAT’ TR eRATHRY
AME (QUH)—26 & AR, FURl, FIF AT UGB
3R 3 uREURTl @1 SRTHIT AT BT ST BT
B UM b forg af & ofd # AHlem B TS | Y
ARG FR Pl AR B (U8l 98 1.0 g T0)
DI defele TN & aREGURET @ aqe arg iy
BT TN H o7 R IR axa e faar a1 2|
T TN H eI B FONHD Adbal gare ¥ uaRuifd g5
2, 3afIe Joa B & BRYT 11256 g v (Ued
Y 11256 AR FU) & UH aqell A7 JeI BT Ifed
AT ST AT € | 329.30 ARG BUY ({Ueel a¥ 320,
30 TG TR BT TG ANTd & fawg & daeg # I
(oot v 1.00 TRT TUA) BT JTATHRI B DI oIEmRi
H Uga @I TS 7

HHaAY faderd

TUA—15 & IJAR, HHARI 3™ SRITHRT AP
H gRHINT SR HHAR! A ®T Udhed -1 a1 1
g

gRYTYT e o
99 & forv @il & w9 § 9=y, gR9I sfere™ Ao
P 3fee e ypR g

faaxor 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

(g v ¥) | (a9 H)

qfgsy A § fogeT @1 arTeE

286.01 275.71

Yo i @ for faRpr &1 areE

52.01 55.49

Fftafiar & forv faer o1 arreE - _

Q)

gRYIIT R Arst=r

HHANT U A T, v aRuia fedem arerr
2| TUAT BT IO I YeIfud e Bfse ugfa @
TINT X dHifdhd Hedidhd & YR UR HeiRa fdar
ST ® R Sifcm < dm &1 T B B fory HHany
M g B ARG YT B gy B D g
H AT P YYD @A DI GEA DI ST B | DI
THAER B foI7 AT B SUSH & FHF D H Bl
gA B Sl B |

gRYTIYT fRdam™ <aar @ (SI18N) & Ry iR 3ifaH
Y BT AT

P
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In accordance with Accounting Standard (AS)-28 on
"Impairment of Assets" notified under the relevant
section of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the
carrying amount of Property, Plant & Equipment
and Intangible Assets have been reviewed at year end
for indication of impairment loss. The Impairment
loss of NIl lakhs (previous year ¥1.00 lakhs) has
been recognized in the accounts relating to Catalyst
Division. The recoverable amount of the Assets of
the Catalyst Division has been arrived at considering
the value in use. Since the Value in use has resulted
in negative Cash Flow a reasonable estimate of
the recoverable value of ¥112.56 lakhs (previous
year I112.56 lakhs) being residual value, has been
made. As against the carrying cost of ¥329.30 lakhs
(previous year ¥329.30 lakhs) an impairment loss of
INil lakhs (previous year ¥1.00 lakhs) is recognized
in the Accounts.

40. Employee Benefits
As per AS-15 ‘Employee Benefits’ the disclosure of
Employee Benefit as defined in Accounting Standard
are given below.
a) Defined Contribution Plan
Contributions to Defined Contribution Plan,
recognized as expense for the year are as under:
Description 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017
(Rin Lakhs) | (Fin Lakhs)
Employer's contribution to Provident Fund 286.01 275.71
Employer's contribution to Pension Scheme 52.01 55.49
Employer's contribution to Superannuation

b)

Defined Benefit Plan

The employees' gratuity fund scheme is a Defined
Benefit Plan. The present value of obligation is
determined based on actuarial valuation using the
Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes
each period of service as giving rise to additional unit
of employee benefit entitlement and measures each
unit separately to build up the final obligation. The
obligation for leave encashment is recognized in the
same manner as gratuity.

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of
Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO)
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g adad Gratuity Earned Leave | Half Pay Leave
IfSTa 3rasrer Particulars (Funded) (Unfunded) (Unfunded)
Suar (| ) 3[AHTA
farazor (Wa IECH ff) (‘51‘ﬁ|ﬁ|—"7)ﬁ()$q—a (\“ﬂﬁﬁ‘l"ﬁ) (Rin Lakhs) (Zin Lakhs) (Zin Lakhs)
i (P o™ #) 2017-18|2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2016-17
2017-18| 2016-17| 2017-18| 2016-17|2017-18/2016-17 Defined Benefit
o Obligation at the
af & R H 1354.69| 1355.06| 870.56| 873.96| 195.44| 200.25 beginning of the 1354.69| 1355.06| 870.56| 873.96| 195.44| 200.25
afTfia fadems 11.66 -l 643 | =
A(;quulSIUOl'l 11.66 . 6.43 .
g 102.14| 10841  65.64]  69.92| 14.74| 16.02 adjustment
@ Interest Cost 102.14| 108.41| 65.64| 69.92| 14.74| 16.02
f 302.13 - - -| 195.44 -
Past Service Cost 302.13 - - -1 195.44 -
TS oRTd 93.01| 92.11| 8563 7558/ 31.32) 1224 Current Service
L CASEIRSINE] (78.84)| (130.90)| (182.81)| (288.98)| (0.74) - Cost 93.01| 92.11| 85.63| 7558| 31.32| 1224
A9 WaT oIRTa | (80.44)| (69.99)|  125.36|  140.08| (10.42)| (33.07) Benefits Paid (78.84)|(130.90) | (182.81) | (288.98) |  (0.74) -
o o - - - - ﬁzg“aml (gain)/ 1 (g0 44)| (69.99)| 125.36| 140.08| (10.42)| (33.07)
ad fﬁm il 1692.69| 1354.69| 976.04| 870.56| 432.21| 195.44 Settlement Cost - - - -
N _ . EII:OeZtrthe endof | 1502.69| 1354.69| 976.04) 870.56| 43221| 195.44
2. Ao gREuRml & e qea & 3 @ik sift ot r
T FHTET 2. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of
Fair Value of Plan Assets
SuqH (fAfers) (Fua
faawor )
g ﬁ) Particulars Gratuity (Funded)
2017-18 2016-17 (Fin Lakhs)
N 1072 esss 2017-18 2016-17
o f}:,r \:llrue of plan assets as at the beginning of 1319.72 1263.88
e ufdwar 105.57 101.11 ¥
Expected Return 105.57 101.11
difes wita /&1 (2.97) (3.42)
- Actuarial gain/(loss) (2.97) (3.42)
[ERINERANECK ] 35.00 95.00
Contribution by Employer 35.00 95.00
ued 78.84 130.90
i (7884) | (13050) Benefits Paid (78.84) | (130.90)
A yee uMR (THua) 1 .
adeT ( ) (7.17) (5.95) Fund Management Charges (FMC) (7.17) (5.95)
J AISUNE ) B Settlement cost - -
ad & 3 # A aREuRRET BT e e 1371.31 1319.72 Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 1371.31 1319.72
Ao IRFIRET R aRafas afawe 102.60 97.69 Actual return on plan assets 102.60 97.69
3. god ud ¥ AR 13T 1 FHE 3. Reconciliation of amount recognized in Balance
Sheet
() AT BT | AFIAT JTBTA
faazor . (Sl'ﬁﬁl—tﬁ) ((ﬂ'ﬁﬁl—tﬁ) Gratuil Earned Leave Half Pay Leave
R g #) vy Y
(FRT™E ¥) | (PR o ®) Particulars (Funded) (Unfunded) (Unfunded)
2017-18|2016-17| 2017-18|2016-17 | 2017-18 2016-17 Rin Lakhs) Rin Lakhs) ®in Lakhs)
; e 2017-18|2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2016-17
1371.31 |1319.72 |- - - - Fair Value of Plan 137131 1131972 |- } } .
&1 e g Assets : i
AT BT a9 Present value of
1692.69 |1354.69 |976.04 |870.56 |432.21 |195.44 Obhgati;n " 1692.69 |1354.69 |976.04 |870.56 |432.21 |195.44
qa 5 Net asset /
d (liability) (321.38) | (34.97) | (976.04) | (870.56) | (432.21) | (195.44)
=7 et (321.38) | (34.97) |(976.04) | (870.56) | (432.21) | (195.44) recognized in the
) Balance Sheet
GREURT / (Qae)

4. Expense Recognized during the period in Statement

4. oM TG B faaxor &) orafsy & <R srfafauiRd =g of Profit & Loss.

I U @ -4
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3IfSTd 3r@d1e | AIgdd- STdbTer Gratuity Earned Leave | Half Pay Leave
P suar (fifere) (@) (@) Particulars (Funded) (Unfunded) (Unfunded)
(vud @ ) o . ! (%in Lakhs) (%in Lakhs) (in Lakhs)
g H picick
( ) | ( ) 2017-18(2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2016-17
2017-18(2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2016-17
Interest Cost 102.14| 108.41| 65.64| 69.92| 14.74| 16.02
Einicinn 102.14| 108.41| 6564 69.92| 14.74| 16.02 ,
o & | os01| 9211] 8s63| 7558|3132 1224 gﬁgent Service 93.01| 92.11| 8563 7558 3132 1224
q(\—cf a7 T 302.13 195.44 Past Service Cost 302.13 195.44
AT aREuRR i‘i%e::gfmm %1 (105.57) | (101.11)
TR AU (105.57) | (101.11) Net Actuarial
gfipe igiggrill;s; during (77.47)| (66.57)| 125.36| 140.08| (10.42)| (33.07)
A & IR :
the period
AT e (77.47)| (66.57)| 125.36| 140.08| (10.42)| (33.07) Expenses din th
dratfes recognizedinthe 31541 3284| 27663 28558 231.08| (4.81)
(qﬁ /gﬁ) statement of Profit
& Loss
o Tl B @
fraRor F 71y 314.24| 32.84| 276.63| 28558| 231.08| (4.81) 5. Actual Return on Plan Assets
p|
. . Particulars Gratuity (Funded)
5. grofT YRR W aRdfde ufamd (Rin Lakhs)
(ewdt wrer ) Expected Return on Plan Assets (105.57) | (101.11)
2017-18 | 2016-17 Actuarial (gain)/ loss 2.97 342
Ao gR¥TRET W ST gfiwe (105.57) | (101.11) Actual return on plan assets (102.60) | (97.69)
. 2.97 3.42 .. . .
drifde snnfsr / #1f) 6. Principal Actuarial Assumptions
T IRGURRIT W aRafis ufisd (102.60) |  (97.69)
Gratuity | E dL Half Pay
ratur arne eave
. : L
6. "9 dHifdd 3 341 Particulars (Funded) | (Unfunded) cave
(Unfunded)
SUEE | JfTa ar@erer | AGddd JadreT Mortality Table (IALM) (IALM) (TALM)
e Ffre) | (i) (affer) (LIC) 2006-08 |  2006-08 2006-08
ﬁ?ﬁ (Qa ) (\‘HlirQQC'N"l) (\‘HlirQQC'N"l) (WW) Discounting Rate 7.71 % 7.71 % 7.71 %
¥ Téi 3] gq
2006—08 2006-08 2006-08 Future Salary 6.00% 6.00 % 6.00 %
gT 7.71 % 7.71 % 7.71% Increase
A e R 6.00% 6.00 % 6.00% | Expectedrateof
—— return on plan 8.00% - -
Ao gREuRE T® 8.00% i i assets
ufe $1 sTiferd <R Retirement Age 60 years 60 years 60 years
JaTfgiy &1 ey 60 a9 60 a9 60 a9 Withdrawal Rates
i <% Upto 30 years 3.00 % 3.00 % 3.00 %
30 T8 T 3.00% 3.00% 3:00% 5;:?: 31 to4d 2.00 % 2.00 % 2.00 %
31 9 44 99 TP 2.00 % 2.00 % 2.00 %
° ° | Above 44 years 1.00 % 1.00 % 1.00 %
44 9§ H SR 1.00 % 1.00 % 1.00 %

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in
actuarial valuation, takes into account inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors including supply and
demand in the employment market. The actuary certifies
the above information.
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The Post Retirement Medical Benefits Scheme was
approved by the Board of Directors and Department
of Fertilizers, Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers,
Govt. of India. Due to loss in the year 2016-17,
interest on corpus amounting to 8.34 lakhs have
only been provided in the Current Year as per the
scheme.

Gratuity payment limit has been enhanced from
%10.00 lakhs to ¥20.00 Lakhs w.e.f.29.3.2018. The
company is having Group Gratuity Scheme from LIC
w.e.f 1st July 2005. The past service cost of I302.13
Lakhs based on the actuarial valuation has been
charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Half Pay Leave (HPL) encashment was approved by
the Board of Directors. Accordingly, encashment
of HPL at the time of retirement/superannuation
subject to the condition that Earned Leave (EL) and
HPL together does not exceed the maximum ceiling
of 300 days has been implemented w.e.f. 27.6.2017.
No commutation of HPL shall be allowed to make
up for the shortfall in EL. The past service cost of
%195.44 Lakhs based on the actuarial valuation has
been charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Related Party Disclosures:-

Company is under administrative control of Ministry
of Chemicals & Fertilizers, Government of India and
within the meaning of state controlled enterprises of
para 9 of Accounting Standards (AS)-18.

List of Related Parties & Relationships

a) | Enterprises that directly or indirectly | None
through oneormoreintermediaries, control
or are controlled by or are under common
control with the reporting enterprise (this
includes holding companies, subsidiaries
and fellow subsidiaries).

b) | Associates and joint ventures None

¢) | Individuals owning directly or indirectly, | None
an interest in the voting power of the
reporting enterprise that gives them control
or significant influence over the enterprise,
and relatives of any such individual.

d) | Key Management Personnel and their
relatives
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(i) s v guaR FH=A, Fwe
(fa<T) 06.10.2016 & TAT HRIATED
el UG Yey fA¥d 08.11.2016
Rl

) | oM, s SR (1) @1 (°) H aftia | d1g =18
DIs Afh ATAYU] TG ST H \eTH

T
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(i) ShriD.S. Sudhakar Ramaiah, Director
(Finance) from 06.10.2016 and acting
Chairman & Managing Director from
08.11.2016.

e) | Enterprises which any person

described in (c) or (d) is able to exercise

significant influence.

over None

B  The following transactions were carried out /
W BREAR & GER B9 Y G gt & arer e Ty outstanding with related parties in the ordinary
S /qBTl course of business
(e BT ) [Zin Lakhs]
. . 1 ith i fe i , il
t s @), @) dr @) § Rfte o ngepartles referred to in (a), (b) and (c) Ni
D AT | :
_ _ 2 | With parties referred to in (d) above.
2 QN @ (i) Salaries, Perquisites and other 24.87
(i) =0 Srow. GurHR FRAT B 9§ B AR | 24.87 allowances paid during the year to
ge e, 3 o SR 3R 9w Shri D.S. Sudhakar Ramaiah *
“ . a .
() SUeH P/ TEdeRe AT dwe B Y T *) Exclu.d.mg fconmbu}‘il(;)rllslto th.e Giﬁtmty Fund /
\ i - . : : provision for encashable leave since the same are on
® Bis R fr _ I W E ~ actuarial valuation. In addition, full time Directors
3ﬁ—\r3€ X qoIpTIerd qu;b' @I A ﬁ—‘r_q'ﬂ:%ql';;' are also allowed to use the Company's Car for Private
SIRIREAR TN fere uferme 520 /— purpose upto 12000 Kms per annum on payment of
780 /—¥W & A W Ufaay 12000 & d& ol ¥520/- and ¥780/- per month for non air-conditioned
IS 8 B Bl BR B TART P AR 2| and air conditioned Car respectively.
42. ds qR fAwareq 42. Segment wise Performance
SRATHRVT AP (TTH—17) " FEEN” B AR In line with Accounting Standards (AS-17) “Segment
e T T e B Reporting” the company has identified its business
R . s ‘[_: o - - activity into two business segment i.e. Consultancy &
4R aﬂ N A _ _ Engineering Projects and Manufacturing of Catalyst,
E aa. @ TN BT T | BUA T VA FISAI @ 81%[ taking into account the organizational structure and
3R SRS el gomell 3R\ € 37 @i & internal reporting system as well as different risk
yfwel R R axa f6a1 © | Wi & uRemm A9 fag and rewards of these Segments. Segments results are
Y g given below:-
(T g #H) [Zin Lakhs]
G Xolvd 2017-18 2016-17 Segment Revenue 2017-18 2016-17
goliferafR ud oyt 6541.16 4568.87 Engineering & Consultancy 6541.16 4568.87
Sefore Bt 278.93 26.60 Manufacturing of Catalyst 278.93 26.60
; q @ am @R ) Segment Profit (Return)
- - from Operation
g o (587.53) (1912.73) Engineering & Consultancy (587.53) (1912.73)
beferee (317.13) (258.09) Manufacturing Catalyst (317.13) (258.09)
AT — B (904.66) |  (2170.82) Total -A (904.66) |  (2170.82)
Jafdy qd FHREIe - 2.60 Prior Period Adjustment - 2.60
el - - Interest - -

P @
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AT - = - 2.60
I A — T 965.89 1178.99
B qd A (F—E+T) 61.23 (994.43)

Other unallocable Expenditure

Total - B - 2.60
Other Income - C 965.89 1178.99
Profit before Tax (A-B+C) 61.23 (994.43)

43.

44,

45.

FUA S HRIR AT FEfRd gaRil § ug Fuf,
HIF TAT IUSRT 3 UREURTAT BT Fufl, T3 q
UGN T URFURET @ Fufl, §I5 qAT UG
rc aREufral & w0 #, fdll ff STRERY @ @ fory
U gl Bl TS 2 AR Wed Ha] i & 99 H
faferia g @1 ¢ 8| JeguR g WS aR«ufl
3R IRl & Hdg § B yded el 6y MY T

gAY Td fadmrd garT, e @ 77.53 ARG 0
(freet a¥ 77.53 g W) &1 GeI[NId oI BT HUMT,
AT AT SYBHRN BT e B forv anRa aReufra
@ Sl @1 MAT| g Td ¥ yEE, Red #1 105.96
TG TY (292 TRI BYY DI BIEH) & Hed I
I @1 Hufl, W T SuaRell @I fAgem & forg
giRa aREufral (oo ¥ 82.28 kg TU (2.92 @G
TUY B BIEIN) eI I HURl, FIF AT IUBI]
e & forg & 18 uR&ufrn) & ofdvia <=ar a7 |
g U9 A y9rT @1 uRYUREl @1 UERT fhar o RET
2 3R deguR afedl # Heus &1 uau™ WN |
dT 3 Ue W wNIT & HuRrl, 699 d1 SUaRvil 7
HeU' BT yIae \8l fhar war 2 fAgem & fog
Y Fgdg AT T 2|

qIElemsud, et § #aHl @ B G@I 1522 © |
Py TQ FdeTOT B SR, 1522 HBEI H W, 24 FHM
qIEleMEd HHATRAT §RT WANT by ST & &, 484
AP Uee ¥ PR W 3 T €, 150 FBM IFRIHT
JRHIRTT gIRT IO # €, 21 JHRIER 8 3R 817
AH Glell U8 8 AR Af¥HaR A 6! glad 3
TE T SRG fAFT gRT SRR & SURIT 2013
# uer AR g A T o7 | HueT SRy
ERT Ao aReR Mfafrm, 1971 (ddivae) & dsd
IHIATERI 3R AP AT BT AP @rell PR
& AIfeq WOl MY § )

SIREA

fRerfRor af 2014—15 T Mg F= e goi @1 9@ &
AR B AT T DI TS T | eHIHT 9 2016—17 TDH
3 Rebs yrd 81 7 &

43.

44.

45.

Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible
Assets used in the company’s business or liabilities
contracted have not been identified to any of the
responsible segments, as the Property, Plant &
Equipment and Intangible Assets and support
services are used interchangeable between segments.
Accordingly no disclosure relating to total segment
Assets and Liabilities has been made.

The Property, Plant & Equipment of R&D Division
of Sindri having depreciated value of ¥77.53 lakhs
(previous year ¥77.53 lakhs) has been kept under
Assets held for Disposal. The Property, Plant &
Equipment of E&C Division of Sindri having
depreciated value of and 105.96 lakhs excludes
%2.92 lakhs kept under Assets held for Disposal
(Previous year ¥82.28 lakhs excludes ¥2.92 lakhs kept
under Assets held for Disposal) has been kept under
Property, Plant & Equipment. The assets of E&C
division are being used and accordingly depreciation
continues to be provided in the books. Depreciation
on the Property, Plant & Equipment of Closed R&
D Division has not been provided. Assets held for
disposal has been grouped with “Other Non Current
Assets”.

Total number of quarters at PDIL, Sindri are 1522.
As per survey done, out of 1522 quarters, 24 quarters
are being used by PDIL employees, 484 quarters have
been leased out on rent, 150 quarters are occupied
by unauthorized occupants, 21 are defaulters and 843
quarters are lying vacant and most of the quarters
are not in a good condition. Estate Officer had been
designated in 2013 after notification by Department
of Fertilizers. Evacuation notices have been sent to
the defaulters and unauthorized occupants under
Public Premises Act, 1971 (PP Act) by the Estate
Officer.

Income Tax

Income Tax Assessments have been completed upto
Assessment Year 2014-15 and no demand has been
raised. Refund has been received upto Assessment
Year 2016-17.

@ <
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46. HiwwaR (Frafa arfsre <licd) =g

ERRIBRCL] ERRIBRCE]
201718 2016—17
(¥uT g #) | (¥UT o #)
() | DU ERT @ BT S Mgl Nl
el bl Ifara <l
(@) | a9 99 & SRE @
@Y TS i
(1) | fpelt aR<ufy @t I I
fmtor / 3rferrgor
(2) | ST (1) & 3rerT Nl %1.83
TSN TR

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

46. CSR Expenditure

Current Year | Previous Year
2017-18 2016-17
(% in Lakh) (R in Lakh)
(a) | Grossamountrequired to Nil Nil
be spent by the Company
during the year
(b) | Amount spent during
the year on:
(i) | Construction/ Nil Nil
acquisition of any asset
(if) | On purposes other than Nil 31.83
(i) above
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47. The detail of Government Grants are as under
[previous Year’s Figure in () ]

.. RIS BT AT ey 9§ & <R 9§ & R gfoeiy fewfor
SI No Name of Project Oplening PR gRT T /AT Cl(l)sing Notes
Balance ST CREtl Balance
Grant released | Grant utilized/
by Govt. refund during
during the year the year

1 are vadl defere o TR &1 &g ®er | 28.08 T T 2808 | (3= =me] <UN)
Tl & vu ¥ el wad) defaee o yany | (28.08) Nil Nil (28.08) | 10 (Other Current
Use of Spent HT Catalyst as Raw Material =) =) Liabilities)
for preparation of fresh spent catalyst (Nil) (Nil)

2 Tl Be Baduld defoRe & Re & | 6.92 Nl A 6.92 (3T aTq <Ia)
oI Feii= TS defore &1 YN (6.92) Nil Nil (6.92) | 10 (Other Current
Chlorine Guard Catalyst for Protection of @) (e7) Liabilities)
LT Shift Conversion Catalyst. (Nil) (Nil)

3 | ewRRS 3 B Sedred vq AREA A ¥ | -43.52° T T -43.52° (@ =me]
I A AedResalirg s affafipeor | (-43.52) Nil Nil (-43.52) afRufRr)
defore &1 fam (31) (Nil) 21(Other
Development of Cesium Doped Low (Nil) Current Assets)
Temperature Sulphur Dioxide Oxidation
Catalyst for Sulphuric acid production
@l TOTAL -8.52 gl I -8.52 -

(-8.52) Nil Nil (-8.52)
(Nil) (Nil)

#  WRA WRGR T AU TF FAT 15061 /1,/2014—THUl &1 26.08.2014 ERT 69.96 AT U BT A WIdhd HaAT 8,
A 9RT TRBR gRT M ¥ STRY AT SIET a1 & |
#  Govt. of India has sanctioned grant of 369.96 lakhs vide letter No.15061/1/2014-FP dt 26.08.2014, however grant is
yet to be released by Govt. of India.

@ -4
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48. arfafRad L GRL 48. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Defore CATALYST
(@) SUTET B ATHS: (a) Production data :
A B gHb1g (Wfgd ) Units of Measurement in MT
AT &rEdT R eTHaT udeH ERSICEASIEGH
Licensed Capacity ART GHTOTT Actual Production
Installed Capacity
Certified by the
Management
Eal Eal Eal Eal Eal Eal
T a¥ | AT 9 | 9AT ¥ | |ATd 9 | AT 9 | A 9y
e Bl S Class of Goods Year ended | Year ended | Year ended | Year ended | Year ended | Year ended
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017
T3l defore H.T. CATALYST 850 850 360 360 - -
TS BT HIGR H. T. Co. Conv. - - - - 69 ]
hefRe Catalyst
e Vanadium - - - - - 4
EREIESIES] Pentoxide Cat.
defore
NICKEL 600 600 300 300 - -
e deferee CATALYST
N Reformation - -
ReFR defore
Catalyst
- Methanation - -
Catalyst
R HATTH Super Methanation - -
Pefore Catalyst
Tt Al defore L.T. CATALYST 900 900 600 600
TSl Bl HAdex L. T. Co. Conv. 28 ]
Phefore Catalyst
ISRISIESIES] Zincoxide Catalyst - - - - - -
defore
SUSREIRIET Sodium Nitrate - - - - - -
MR SIS S TRON OXIDE 1000 1000 330 330 - -
Eas) Total 97 4
3 Others
TR dfed Alumina Balls 3 -
Bl Total 100 4

fewofl: fAder smenRa defore @ forg, fosd af faey # e
W AfF I (@ISR & AR & IR W) BF U=, dolaR
S HE W &I, Kol AU &HA B 50 AT B ATHT
BI |

K

Note : For Nickel based Catalyst, if there are more than one
products in a year (depending on market demand) the
capacity in the particular month of changeover shall be around
50% of the installed capacity.
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(b) Raw Materials Purchases :
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Unit of Year Ended 31.03.2018 | Year Ended 31.03.2017
I 1 Class of Goods Measurement Quantity | (¥/Lakhs) | Quantity | (I/Lakhs)
NI CATALYST :
tRifts TR Acetic Acid MT 7.000 4.45 - -
HIffe TRTS Chromic Acid MT 9.000 17.56 - -
FARIRS RIS Sulphuric Acid MT - - - -
Fregeifegm Argee Aluminium Nitrate MT - - - -
FAAES TSR Bauxide Powder MT - - - -
B Copper MT 26.000 122.86 - -
PR Gobe Copper Sulphate MT 3.000 4.04 - -
EareIRI RS Calcined Alumina MT - - - -
AT
B e Ferrous Sulphate MT 260.990 20.03 - -
frpar Nickel MT - - - -
S TR Zinc Oxide MT 25.000 54.62 - -
sfed wRrs Nitric Acid MT 158.330 20.41 - -
|rer vy Soda Ash MT 240.000 57.07 - -
HReH AIel Caustic Soda MT 90.294 42.67 - -
IR Ueleidss Vanadium Pentoxide MT - - - -
TeRH gobe Potasium Sulphate MT - - - -
YpET TR Graphite Powder MT 3.000 3.19 - -
e g Kissel Ghur MT - - - -
= Others - - - -
&d Total 346.90 -

)
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(1) @ud fHy ¢ B A BT AGAR e T-3reT  (¢) Item-wise break-up of Raw Materials
faqeor consumed :

AT BY ol Class of goods AU BT gBIS | 31.03.2018 BT FAG aY | 31.03.2017 B A I

Unit of Year Ended 31.03.2018 | Year Ended 31.03.2017
Measurement AT Glickay AT Glickay
Quantity #) Quantity #)
(%/Lakhs) (%/Lakhs)
1 dehre CATALYST :
 oRiPs oRe Acetic Acid MT 4.650 2.62 - -
R R Chromic Acid MT 9.100 20.10 - -
| @ Copper MT 19.000 90.69 ] ]
o BfeITES TegHII Calcined Alumina MT - - - -
| oew gee Ferrous Sulphate MT 260990 |  20.03 - -
e et Nickel MT _ _ i} ]
R aifTEe Zinc Oxide MT 24000 | 50.13 - -
L eeta e Nitric Acid MT 158330 | 20.41 - -
i aeeEte Ammonium-Bi- MT - - - -
Carbonate
 Eroy Soda Ash MT 84.000 20.51 - -
[ - ——— Caustic Soda MT 90.294 42,67 - -
e Graphite Powder MT 1.800 1.70 - -
AR Kissel Ghur MT - - 6.000 0.57
L et gregiiee Potassium Hydroxide MT : : 0.485 0.15
e aoe Bauxide Powder MT 21.000 221 - -
- CAL Shell MT - - 0.100 0.01
= g dw INNERT ALUMINA MT - - - -
BALL
R GRS Vanadium Pentoxide MT ] ] 0.400 3.70
| =g (et B) Others (Includes - - - -
o DI 3T ) workshop other
| material)

e Aehe Potassium Sulphate MT - - 0.800 0.58
| gt T Copper Sulphate MT 4300 5.34 - -
e Starch MT - - 0.900 0.26
T FARIRS RIS Sulphuric Acid MT - - - -
o HITBAl BT o Ground Nut Oil MT - - - -
| & Total 276.41 5.27

_KC
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(=) faspa (d) Sales:
o] a9 @ forg g a9 @ forg
For the Current year For the Previous year
A1 B ol Class of goods AT EHd - e
Afed < | (g vuv | Afed < | (o wIe
) )
Qty Value Qty Value
M.T. (R /Lakhs) M.T. (R /Lakhs)
1| Tadl defore H.T. CATALYST
F | TS Bl HAdSY Deloe H. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 96 267.72 - -
g | garfeg deriirgs Vanadium Pentoxide Cat. - - 10 29.93
2 | ffber defere NICKEL CATALYST
@ | Refyd defowe Reformation Catalyst - - : :
g | YT defore Methanation Catalyst - . . i
T | R AT dbefoRe Super Methanation Catalyst - - . -
3 | Taldl defere L.T. CATALYST
F | TAE) Bl BAaR L. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst - - - -
@ | Riwfiaags defore Zincoxide Catalyst - - - -
T | oHtde Thermobond - . - .
4 | IMRA AlFATSS Iron Oxide - : - _
5 |3 (Rfe dre) Other (Sind Kote) 3 11.21 - B,
99 278.93 10 29.93
6 | 3T afedd Alumina Balls - - - -
7 | BRIYTAT SUBRIT /I Workshop Equipment/Others Nil Nil Nil Nil
8 | AIfST A1sge (WE—SwR) Sodium Nitrate (By Product) Nil Nil Nil Nil
Eas) Total 99 278.93 10 29.93
e : ITE Yob Less : Excise Duty 3.33
raer T Net Total 99 278.93 10 26.60
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(®) wid (e) Stocks:
HYS P ghlS Hfed 7 d Units of Measurement in MT
Il a1 AofY Class of goods T &l H T Rl F
31032018 @I Rerfd @ 31032017 & Reifd @1
Closing Stock Closing Stock
ason 31.03.2018 ason 31.03.2017
LiEll HHd LiEll B
s ed | (@9 oo H) | Afgw e | (@ eug )
Qty Value Qty Value
M.T. (%/Lakhs) M.T. (Z/Lakhs)
1 | Tad. defore 1 | H.T. CATALYST
® | TaE Bl HIdY hefore a. | H. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 24.000 68.18 51.000 100.61
T | aifegH Ueliirge b. | Vanadium Pentoxide Cat. 5.932 10.27 5.932 10.27
2 | faferer defore 2 | NICKEL CATALYST
P | Reiug defore a. | Reformation Catalyst 25.990 58.50 25.990 58.50
9 | ANT defore b. | Methanation Catalyst 4.658 19.57 4.658 19.57
T | g dfest / wfaea c. | Alumina Balls/Active 3.293 2.89 3.293 2.89
T Aluamina*
3 | Al defore 3 | L.T. CATALYST
F | TAE) Bl BAaR a. | L. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 32.995 136.30 4.995 15.03
T | fIerseior defie b. | Dehydrogenation Catalyst 3.000 5.00 3.000 5.00
T | Nidailaags defore ¢. | Zincoxide Catalyst 2.000 2.51 2.000 2.51
g | ofets d. | Thermobond - -
T | Afsyw Tsge e. | Sodium Nitrate - - - -
4 | TTRNUad defere 4 | NOX Catalyst 0.100 0.17 0.100 0.17
5 | 3R JifTSS 5 | Iron Oxide - - - -
6 | PHIATAT SUBIOT 6 | Workshop Equipments
Eagl Total 101.968 303.39 100.968 214.55
SIS Yoh Add: Excise Duty 26.82
101.968 303.39 100.968 241.37
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49. OTHER ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Current year | Previous year
2017-18 2016-17
¥/Lakhs ¥/Lakhs
are], o are], ad
2017—18 ) 2016—17 )
(®uq @@ #) | (¥UT o #)
(?5) MTal &7 @;ﬂ]gqq; q (E_CCIE:T) (a) | C.LLE Value of Imports (mfg) NIL NIL
(@) | faceh a1 9 @ (b) | Expenditure in foreign currency :
i) fagsh <R i) Foreign Tours 16.20 6.28
i) fodes =g ii) Living Expenses - -
iii) TP A B iii) Technical Know fee 43.12 37.22
iv) 3y iv) Others 8.81 5.81
(1) | e, qhed! o, URaR 3R (c) | Earnings in Foreign Exchange for Royalty, 105.96 261.16
qereff dareli st & forg fageh know-how, professional and consultancy
e 3 gar Aol services etc.
(@) | @Ud §Y FHo A, WA UISH, Fel. (d) | Value of Raw Materials, Spare parts
EJ,ﬁ 3N R 3N B BT gl components and stores consumed and
” percentage of the total :
gada a9 201718 fosar as 2016—17
Current Year 2017-18 Previous Year 2016-17
RUE gfererear RUEY gfererear
Amount | Percentage | Amount | Percentage
(¥uq <@ #) T /Lakhs | (¥9¢ @ #) T /Lakhs
i) | ®=r g9ra i) | Raw Materials
smrfea Imported - - - -
wesh Indigenous 276.41 100 5.27 100
i) | R |WHR uey ii) | Stores, Spare parts
smfea Imported - - - -
woshy Indigenous 39.67 100 6.22 100
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50. q\ufm-ﬁ,l—cﬁ ffreerdl &1 "9HY: 50. REMUNERATION OF WHOLE TIME
DIRECTORS :
qd¥uE a9 2017—18 fgar as 2016—17
(FuT T W) (¥uq @ #)
Current year 2017-18 Previous year 2016-17
I/ Lakh I/ Lakh
1 IIT 1 | Salaries 21.25 24.54
2 gfaey A fve™ 2 | Provident Fund Contribution 2.11 2.45
3 3 3 | Others 1.51 3.04
Bl Total 24.87 30.03

SueH Y & sfgreeTaddl d deild @I off 9o+ Excluding contributions to the Gratuity Fund / provision
qrell g@aﬁ P Faeeelfha %@ BT foprarey ifes for encashable leave/ Medical Leave since the same are
Y P Hood R B ¥ | 39d 3rerdr, Qidiiors  on actuarial valuation. In addition, full time Directors
et P1 oo ol &t & fore Hu @ B 12,000  are also allowed to use the Company’s Car for Private
foreiifiey uferas ad SATl dx+ & IgART @il §, purpose upto 12000 Kms per annum on payment of
e fory 9= IR—ara@id SR adHEa BR ¥520/- and ¥780/- per month for non air-conditioned and
@ forg Bl 520 /—%W @R 780 /—%W wfyEE b1 Al conditioned Car respectively.

A AT BIT & | 51. The figures of previous year have been regrouped ,
51, wEl aaead @, 98 Rwe 9§ & aipel B A a9 wherever necesssary to make them comparable with
@ JAfwel A ol A & oIy S G Agdg current year figures.
T R | 52. Notes to Financial Statement 1-51 of Balance Sheet
52. Qe U 3 & E Rretnr faeh 1-51 ) R ok and Statements of Profit and Loss form an integral
' T TS B RaRe S P arfreT R &1 @) 5 part of Accounts. Figures in brackets () indicate
. . negative amount otherwise specified.
fU 7T TP THRIHD AR B AW § 3R gati t otherwise specified
5 T g
FARY s AfYy @) Hora Ruld & s In term of our report of even date attached
FHd TH S ORI g S For M D Gujrati & Co.
IS THSST Chartered Accountants
HH TSHROT AT : 0053017 Firm Regn No.: 005301N
B0/ — B0/~ 80/~ Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
. & wg 1. 4. sfarq Y. T, 3rrare B. K. Sahoo D. P. Srivastava G. L. Agrawal
S AfrE RENEGREINIRIEIIE)) wrfieR Company Director (Govt. Nominee) Partner
UHA.: 087454 Secretary M.No.: 087454
80/ — Sd/-
T AT d). TH. guTa] AT Place: Noida D. S. Sudhakar Ramaiah
fa=Tip : 16.07.2018 e (<) ©d wdy fewme Date: 16.07.2018 D(F)/CMD
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